UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)

x QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended **June 30, 2011**

OR

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission File Number: 814-61

CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Texas (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) **75-1072796** (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

75230 (Zip Code)

12900 Preston Road, Suite 700, Dallas, Texas (Address of principal executive offices)

Registrant's telephone number, including area code: (972) 233-8242

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes **x** No o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such filings). Yes x No o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer. See definition of "accelerated filer," "large accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check One):

Large accelerated filer o

Accelerated filer x

Non-accelerated filer o

Smaller reporting company o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes o No x

Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of common stock, as of the latest practicable date.

3,753,038 shares of Common Stock, \$1 par value, as of July 31, 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART I	FINANCIAL INFORMATION	Page
Item 1.	Consolidated Financial Statements	
	Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities June 30, 2011 (Unaudited) and March 31, 2011	4
	Consolidated Statements of Operations (Unaudited) For the three months ended June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010	5
	Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets June 30, 2011 (Unaudited) and March 31, 2011	6
	Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited) For the three months ended June 30, 2011 and June 30, 2010	7
	Consolidated Schedule of Investments June 30, 2011 (Unaudited) and March 31, 2011	8
	Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements	20
Item 2.	Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	29
Item 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk	33
Item 4.	Controls and Procedures	33
PART II	OTHER INFORMATION	
Item 1.	Legal Proceedings	34
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	34
Item 6.	Exhibits	34
<u>Signatures</u>		35

PART I – FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Consolidated Financial Statements

CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(In thousands except per share data)

		June 30 2011		March 31 2011
Assets	(U	naudited)		
Investments at market or fair value				
Companies more than 25% owned (Cost: June 30, 2011 - \$25,702, March 31, 2011 - \$25,521)	\$	300,891	\$	310,181
Companies 5% to 25% owned (Cost: June 30, 2011 - \$14,049, March 31, 2011 - \$14,049)		90,899		83,335
Companies less than 5% owned (Cost: June 30, 2011 - \$62,364, March 31, 2011 - \$58,784)		96,685		95,757
Total investments (Cost: June 30, 2011 - \$102,115, March 31, 2011 - \$98,354)		488,475		489,273
Cash and cash equivalents		34,675		45,498
Receivables				
Dividends and interest		752		523
Affiliates		-		340
Pension assets		7,490		7,398
Other assets		177		182
Total assets	\$	531,569	\$	543,214
Liabilities				
Other liabilities	\$	597	\$	574
Pension liability		1,276		1,257
Deferred income taxes		2,175		2,150
Total liabilities		4,048	_	3,981
Net Assets				
Common stock, \$1 par value: authorized, 5,000,000 shares; issued, 4,337,916 shares at June 30, 2011 and March 31,				
2011		4,338		4,338
Additional capital		174,150		173,905
Accumulated net investment income		(616)		872
Accumulated net realized loss		(12,774)		(6,863)
Unrealized appreciation of investments		386,360		390,918
Treasury stock - at cost on 584,878 shares		(23,937)		(23,937)
Total net assets		527,521		539,233
Total liabilities and net assets	\$	531,569	\$	543,214
Net asset value per share(on the 3,753,038 shares outstanding at June 30, 2011 and March 31, 2011)	\$	140.56	\$	143.68

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(Unaudited) (In thousands)

	Three M	onths I ine 30	Ended
	2011		2010
Investment income:			
Interest	\$ 453		301
Dividends	572	-	2,389
Management and directors' fees	171		277
	1,196	<u> </u>	2,967
Operating expenses:			
Salaries	472		398
Stock option expense	245		223
Net pension benefit	(73)	(92)
Professional fees	305		237
Other operating expenses	216	·	208
	1,165		974
Income before income taxes	31		1,992
Income tax expense	17		30
Net investment income	\$ 14	\$	1,962
Proceeds from disposition of investments	39	1	78,525
Cost of investments sold	5,950	i	4,510
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	(5,911)	74,015
Net decrease in unrealized appreciation of investments	(4,558)	(65,742)
Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on investments	\$ (10,469) \$	8,273
Increase (decrease) in net assets from operations	\$ (10,455	i) \$	10,235
increase (accrease) in net assess from operations	φ (10,450	. Ψ	10,200

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

	Three Months Ended June 30		
	2011		2010
Operations:			
Net investment income	\$ 14	\$	1,962
Net realized gain (loss) on investments	(5,911)		74,015
Net decrease in unrealized appreciation of investments	(4,558)		(65,742)
Increase (Decrease) in net assets from operations	(10,455)		10,235
Distributions from:			
Undistributed net investment income	(1,501)		(1,497)
Capital share transactions:			
Stock option expense	245		223
Increase (decrease) in net assets	(11,711)		8,961
Net assets, beginning of period	539,233		486,926
Net assets, end of period	\$ 527,522	\$	495,887

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

	Three Mor June		nded
	2011	2 30	2010
Cash flows from operating activities	 		
Increase (decrease) in net assets from operations	\$ (10,455)	\$	10,235
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets from operations to net cash provided by (used in) operating			
activities:			
Net proceeds from disposition of investments	39		74,821
Proceeds from repayment of loans	111		-
Purchases of securities	(9,822)		(2,395)
Depreciation and amortization	5		6
Net pension benefit	(73)		(92)
Realized (gain) loss on investments before income tax	5,911		(74,015)
Net decrease in unrealized appreciation of investments	4,558		65,742
Stock option expense	245		223
Decrease (increase) in dividend and interest receivable	(229)		675
Decrease in receivables from affiliates	340		217
Increase in other assets	1		-
Decrease in other liabilities	22		(50)
Increase in deferred income taxes	 25		32
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	(9,322)		75,399
Cash flows from financing activities			
Distributions from undistributed net investment income	(1,501)		(1,497)
Proceeds from exercise of employee stock options	-		_
Purchase of treasury stock	_		_
Net cash used in financing activities	(1,501)		(1,497)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents	(10,823)		73,902
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period	45,498		4,094
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period	\$ 34,675	\$	77,996
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:			
Income taxes	\$ -	\$	-

Non-cash transaction:

a. In June 2010, the Company transferred \$3,703,619 in certain tracts of Real Estate from Lifemark Group to their newly formed CapStar Holdings Corporation, wholly-owned by the Company.

This transaction had the following non-cash effect on the Company's Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities:

Total Investments	\$	- \$	5	3,704

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

June 30, 2011 (Unaudited)

Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
¥†ALAMO GROUP INC. Seguin, Texas Tractor-mounted mowing and mobile excavation equipment for governmental, industrial and agricultural markets; street-sweeping equipment for municipalities.	22.0%	2,832,300 shares common stock (acquired 4-1-73 thru 5-09-11)	\$ 2,190,937	\$ 53,813,700
ALL COMPONENTS, INC. Pflugerville, Texas Electronics contract manufacturing; distribution and	80.4%	8.25% subordinate note, \$2,000,000 principal due 2012 (acquired 6-27-07)	2,000,000	2,000,000
production of memory and other components for computer manufacturers, retailers and value-added resellers.		150,000 shares Series A Convertible Preferred Stock; convertible into 600,000 shares of common stock at \$0.25 per share (acquired 9-16-94)	150,000	9,372,637
		Warrant to purchase 350,000 shares of common stock at \$11.00 per share, expiring 2017 (acquired 6-27-07)	_	3,593,042
	1.00/		2,150,000	14,965,679
ATLANTIC CAPITAL BANCSHARES, INC Atlanta, Georgia Holding company of Atlantic Capital Bank, a full service commercial bank.	1.9%	300,000 shares common stock (acquired 4-10-07)	3,000,000	2,043,000
¥BALCO, INC. Wichita, Kansas Specialty architectural products used in the construction and remodeling of commercial and institutional buildings.	90.9%	445,000 shares common stock and 60,920 shares Class B non-voting common stock (acquired 10-25-83 and 5-30-02)	624,920	4,800,000
*BOXX TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Austin, Texas Workstations for computer graphic imaging and design.	14.9%	3,125,354 shares Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 3,125,354 shares of common stock at \$0.50 per share (acquired 8-20-99 thru 8-8-01)	1,500,000	212,441
CINATRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Houston, Texas Cleans above ground oil storage tanks with a patented, automated system.	85.8%	12% subordinated secured promissory note, due 2015 (acquired 5-19-10 thru 10-20-10)	779,278	779,278
		12% subordinated secured promissory note, due 2016 (acquired 5-9-11 thru 6-28-11)	1,569,514	1,569,514
		10% subordinated secured promissory note, due 2016 (acquired 7-14-08 thru 4-28-10)	6,200,700	6,200,700
		3,033,410 shares Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 3,033,410 shares common stock at \$1.00 per share (acquired 7-14-08 thru 11-18-10)	3,033,410	3,033,410

†Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a)
 The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements



CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

June 30, 2011 (Unaudited)

Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
		Warrant to purchase 761,900 shares of common stock at \$1.00 per share, expiring 2021 (acquired 5-9-11)	_	-
			11,582,902	11,582,902
*†ENCORE WIRE CORPORATION McKinney, Texas Electric wire and cable for residential, commercial and industrial construction use.	16.9%	4,086,750 shares common stock (acquired 7-16-92 thru 10-7-98)	5,800,000	88,886,813
EXTREME INTERNATIONAL, INC. Sugar Land, Texas Owns Bill Young Productions, Texas Video and Post, and	53.6%	13,035 shares Series A Common Stock (acquired 9-26-08 and 12-18-08)	325,875	824,000
Extreme and television commercials and corporate communications videos.		39,359.18 shares Series C Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 157,437.72 shares of common stock at \$25.00 per share (acquired 9-30-03)	2,625,000	9,952,000
		3,750 shares 8% Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 15,000 shares of common stock at \$25.00 per share (acquired 9-30-03)	375,000	948,000
			3,325,875	11,724,000
¥†HEELYS, INC. Carrollton, Texas Heelys stealth skate shoes, equipment and apparel sold through sporting goods chains, department stores and footwear retailers.	31.1%	9,317,310 shares common stock (acquired 5-26-00)	102,490	18,867,553
†HOLOGIC, INC. Bedford, Massachusetts Medical instruments including bone densitometers, mammography devices and digital radiography systems.	< 1%	‡632,820 shares common stock (acquired 8-27-99)	220,000	12,763,979
iMEMORIES, INC. Scottsdale, Arizona Enables online video and photo sharing and DVD creation for home movies recorded in analog and new digital format.	27.4%	10% convertible promissory note, due 2012 (acquired 9-13-10)	1,000,000	1,000,000
		17,391,304 shares Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 17,391,304 shares of common stock at \$0.23 per share (acquired 7-10-09)	4,000,000	4,000,000
		Warrant to purchase 968,750 shares of common stock at	-	-
		\$0.12 per share, expiring 2020 (acquired 9-13-10)		

†Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a)
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

June 30, 2011 (Unaudited)

Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
INSTAWARES HOLDING COMPANY, LLC Atlanta, Georgia Provides services to the restaurant industry via its five subsidiary companies.	4.4%	3,846,154 Class D shares (acquired 5-20-11)	5,000,000	5,000,000
KBI BIOPHARMA, INC. Durham, North Carolina Provides fully-integrated, outsourced drug development and bio- manufacturing services.	17.1%	7,142,857 shares Series B-2 Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 10,204,082 shares of common stock at \$0.49 per share (acquired 9-08-09)	5,000,000	1,600,000
¥MEDIA RECOVERY, INC. Dallas, Texas Computer datacenter and office automation supplies and accessories; impact, tilt monitoring and temperature sensing devices to detect mishandling shipments;	97.5%	800,000 shares Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 800,000 shares of common stock at \$1.00 per share (acquired 11-4-97)	800,000	2,300,000
dunnage for protecting shipments.		4,000,002 shares common stock (acquired 11-4-97)	4,615,000	11,600,000
			5,415,000	13,900,000
*PALLETONE, INC. Bartow, Florida Manufacturer of wooden pallets and pressure-treated lumber.	8.4%	12.3% senior subordinated notes, \$2,000,000 principal due 2015 (acquired 9-25-06)	1,553,150	1,800,000
		150,000 shares common stock (acquired 10-18-01) Warrant to purchase 15,294 shares of common stock at \$1.00 per share, expiring 2011 (acquired 2-17-06)	150,000 45,746 1,748,896	2 - 1,800,002
¥† PALM HARBOR HOMES, INC. Dallas, Texas Integrated manufacturing, retailing, financing and	30.4%	7,855,121 shares common stock (acquired 1-3-85 thru 7-31-95)	10,931,955	2
insuring of manufactured housing and modular homes.		Warrant to purchase 286,625 shares of common stock at \$3.14 per share, expiring 2019 (acquired 4-24-09)		2
¥THE RECTORSEAL CORPORATION Houston, Texas Specialty chemicals for plumbing, HVAC, electrical, construction, industrial, oil field and automotive applications; smoke containment systems for building fires; also owns 20% of The Whitmore Manufacturing Company.	100.0%	27,907 shares common stock (acquired 1-5-73 and 3-31-73)	52,600	144,900,000

†Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a)
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

June 30, 2011 (Unaudited)

Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
TCI HOLDINGS, INC. Denver, Colorado Cable television systems and microwave relay systems.	_	21 shares 12% Series C Cumulative Compounding Preferred Stock (acquired 1- 30-90)	_	839,123
TEXAS CAPITAL BANCSHARES, INC. Dallas, Texas Regional bank holding company with banking operations in six Texas cities.	1.6%	\$489,656 shares common stock (acquired 5-1-00)	3,550,006	12,647,814
TRAX HOLDINGS, INC. Scottsdale, Arizona Provides a comprehensive set of solutions to improve the transportation validation,	30.1%	18% convertible promissory note, \$3,200,000 principal due 2012 (acquired 4-6-11 thru 5-6-11)	2,650,000	2,650,000
accounting, payment and information management process.		1,061,279 shares Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 1,077,203 common stock at \$4.64 per share (acquired 12-8-08 and 2-17-09)	5,000,000	5,531,229
			7,650,000	8,181,229
VIA HOLDINGS, INC. Sparks, Nevada Designer, manufacturer and distributor of high-quality office seating.	3.2%	12,686 shares common stock (acquired 3-4-11 and 3-25-11)	4,926,290	2
*WELLOGIX, INC. Houston, Texas Developer and supporter of software used by the oil and gas industry.	19.2%	4,788,371 shares Series A-1 Convertible Participating Preferred Stock, convertible into 4,788,371 shares of common stock at \$1.0441 per share (acquired 8-19-05 thru 6-15-08)	5,000,000	2
¥THE WHITMORE MANUFACTURING COMPANY Rockwall, Texas Specialized surface mining, railroad and industrial lubricants; coatings for automobiles and primary metals; fluid contamination control devices.	80.0%	80 shares common stock (acquired 8-31-79)	1,600,000	59,400,000
MISCELLANEOUS	-	Ballast Point Ventures II, L.P. 2.2% limited partnership interest (acquired 8-4-08 thru 6-18-10)	1,425,000	1,425,000
	_	BankCap Partners Fund I, L.P. 5.5% limited partnership interest (acquired 7-14-06 thru 5-2-11)	5,762,270	5,151,732
	_	CapitalSouth Partners Fund III, L.P. 1.9% limited partnership interest (acquired 1-22-08 and 2-12-09)	831,256	834,000

†Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a) *The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements*

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

June 30, 2011 (Unaudited)

Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
	100.0%	¥CapStar Holdings Corporation 500 shares common stock (acquired 6-10-10)	3,703,619	4,326,232
	-	Diamond State Ventures, L.P. 1.4% limited partnership Interest (acquired 10-12-99 thru 8-26-05)	76,000	175,398
	-	¥Discovery Alliance, LLC 90.0% limited liability company (acquired 9-12-08 thru 6-20-11)	1,080,000	724,515
	-	Essex Capital Corporation 10% unsecured promissory note due 8-19-10 (acquired 8-16-09)	-	1,000,000
	-	First Capital Group of Texas III, L.P. 3.0% limited partnership interest (acquired 12-26-00 thru 8-12-05)	778,895	464,523
	100%	¥Humac Company 1,041,000 shares common stock (acquired 1-31-75 and 12-31-75)	-	159,000
	-	STARTech Seed Fund I 12.1% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-17-98 thru 1-5-00)	178,066	40,763
	_	STARTech Seed Fund II 3.2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-28-00 thru 2-23-05)	843,891	327,399
	-	Sterling Group Partners I, L.P. 1.5% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01 thru 1-24-05)	1,064,042	918,543
TOTAL INVESTMENTS			\$ 102,114,910	\$ 488,475,346

†Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a)
 The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

March 31, 2011

Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
*†ALAMO GROUP INC. Seguin, Texas Tractor-mounted mowing and mobile excavation equipment for governmental, industrial and agricultural markets; street-sweeping equipment for municipalities	22.0%	2,830,300 shares common stock (acquired 4-1-73 thru 5-25-07)	\$ 2,190,937	\$ 62,266,60
for municipalities. ALL COMPONENTS, INC. Pflugerville, Texas Electronics contract manufacturing; distribution and	80.4%	8.25% subordinate note, \$2,000,000 principal due 2012 (acquired 6-27-07)	2,000,000	2,000,000
production of memory and other components for computer manufacturers, retailers and value-added resellers.		150,000 shares Series A Convertible Preferred Stock; convertible into 600,000 shares of common stock at \$0.25 per share (acquired 9-16-94)	150,000	8,431,388
		Warrant to purchase 350,000 shares of common stock at \$11.00 per share, expiring 2017 (acquired 6-27-07)		3,068,552
ATLANTIC CAPITAL	1.9%	300,000 shares common stock	2,150,000	
BANCSHARES, INC Atlanta, Georgia Holding company of Atlantic Capital Bank, a full service commercial bank.		(acquired 4-10-07)	-,,	
¥BALCO, INC. Wichita, Kansas Specialty architectural products used in the construction and remodeling of commercial and institutional buildings.	90.9%	445,000 shares common stock and 60,920 shares Class B non-voting common stock (acquired 10-25-83 and 5-30-02)	624,920	5,200,000
*BOXX TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Austin, Texas Workstations for computer graphic imaging and design.	14.9%	3,125,354 shares Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 3,125,354 shares of common stock at \$0.50 per share (acquired 8-20-99 thru 8-8-01)	1,500,000	2
CINATRA CLEAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC. Houston, Texas Cleans above ground oil storage tanks with a	68.8%	12% subordinated secured promissory note, due 2012 (acquired 5-19-10 thru 10-20-10)	890,604	890,604
patented, automated system.		10% subordinated secured promissory note, due 2013 (acquired 7-14-08 thru 4-28-10)	6,200,700	6,200,700
		3,033,410 shares Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 3,033,410 shares common stock at \$1.00 per share (acquired 7-14-08 thru 11-18-10)	3,033,410	3,033,410
			10,124,714	10,124,714

†Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a)
 The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

March 31, 2011

Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
*†ENCORE WIRE CORPORATION McKinney, Texas Electric wire and cable for residential, commercial and industrial construction use.	16.9%	4,086,750 shares common stock (acquired 7-16-92 thru 10-7-98)	5,800,000	81,735,000
EXTREME INTERNATIONAL, INC. Sugar Land, Texas Owns Bill Young Productions, Texas Video	53.6%	13,035 shares Series A Common Stock (acquired 9-26-08 and 12-18-08)	325,875	815,000
and Post, and Extreme and television commercials and corporate communications videos.		39,359.18 shares Series C Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 157,437.72 shares of common stock at \$25.00 per share (acquired 9-30-03)	2,625,000	9,850,000
		3,750 shares 8% Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 15,000 shares of common stock at \$25.00 per share (acquired 9-30-03)	375,000	938,000
¥†HEELYS, INC.	31.6%	9,317,310 shares	3,325,875 102,490	11,603,000 19,193,659
Carrollton, Texas Heelys stealth skate shoes, equipment and apparel sold through sporting goods chains, department stores and footwear retailers.	51.070	common stock (acquired 5-26-00)	102,400	13,135,033
†HOLOGIC, INC. Bedford, Massachusetts Medical instruments including bone densitometers, mammography devices and digital radiography systems.	< 1%	‡632,820 shares common stock (acquired 8-27-99)	220,000	14,042,276
iMEMORIES, INC. Scottsdale, Arizona Enables online video and photo sharing and DVD	27.2%	10% convertible promissory note, due 2012 (acquired 9-13-10)	1,000,000	1,000,000
creation for home movies recorded in analog and new digital format.		17,391,304 shares Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 17,391,304 shares of common stock at \$0.23 per share (acquired 7-10-09)	4,000,000	4,000,000
		Warrant to purchase 968,750 shares of common stock at \$0.12 per share, expiring 2020 (acquired 9-13-10)	_	_
KBI BIOPHARMA, INC. Durham, North Carolina Provides fully-integrated, outsourced drug development and bio- manufacturing services.	17.1%	7,142,857 shares Series B-2 Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 10,204,082 shares of common stock at \$0.49 per share (acquired 9-08-09)	<u>5,000,000</u> 5,000,000	<u>5,000,000</u> 4,200,000

†Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a)
 The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

Table of Contents

CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

March 31, 2011

Dalls, Tacas Convertible into overrible into overible into overrible in	Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
itt motioning and emperature sensing dwikers to detect mishandling shipments; 4000.002 shares common stock (acquired 11.4-97) 4,615,000 15,100,000 "PALLETONE, INC. 8.4% 12,3% senior 5,415,000 18,100,000 "PALLETONE, INC. 8.4% 12,3% senior 1,553,150 1,600,000 Partue, Florida 8.4% 12,3% senior 1,553,150 1,600,000 Partue, Florida 8.4% 12,3% senior 150,000 2 Manifacturer of wooden paltes and pressure. 150,000 shares common stock at \$1,00 per share, expiring 2011 (acquired 21.7-06) 15,000 2 VPALM HARBOR HOMES, INC. 30.4% 2,855,121 shares 10,931,955 2 Datas, Texas 67.0% A,265,25 shares of common stock at \$1.00 per share, expiring 2011 (acquired 12.4-7.0) - - PH HEALTH, INC. 67.0% A,21 Convertible Preferred Dates, Texas, and software, common stock at \$3.14 per share, expiring 2019 (acquired 12.7-11) - - PH HEALTH, INC. 67.0% A,21 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into S55,556 shares Series B-1 (acquired 12.7-11) 1,250,000 4,500,000 Stock accurrentible Preferred Stock convertible into S55,556 shares common stock at \$2,20 per share (acquired 12.7-11) 4,500,000 4,	Computer datacenter and office automation supplies	97.5%	Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 800,000 shares of	800,000	3,000,000
dumage for projecting shipmens. common stock (acquired 14-97) 5.415.000 8.100.000 Bartow, Florida 8.4% 12.3% senior 5.415.000 1.553.150 1.600,000 Bartow, Florida 8.4% 12.3% senior 1.553.150 1.600,000 Patter Structure of wooden 2015 (acquired 9.25-06) 150,000 shares common stock (acquired 10-18-01) 150,000 2 Patter Structure of wooden 2015 (acquired 9.25-06) 150,000 shares common stock as 0.100 per share, expring 2011 45.746 - 15.204 shares of common stock as 0.100 per share, expring 2011 1.748,896 1.000,002 15.244 shares of common stock as 0.100 per share, expring 2011 1.748,896 1.000,002 11 7.31-85) 1.033.1955 2 PH HEALTH, INC: 67.0% 7.31-85) - - NRI systems and software. 67.0% 1.559,111 shares of common stock at 35.14 per share, expring 2019 (acquired 12-71) 1.0331.955 2 PH HEALTH, INC: 67.0% 1.559,111 shares of common stock at 35.14 per share (acquired 12-71) 1.250,000 1.250,000 Stock conventible into Stock as 2.25 per share (acquired 12-71)	tilt monitoring and temperature sensing devices to detect		per share (acquired 11-4-97)	4,615,000	15,100,000
PNLIETONF, INC. 8.4% 12.3% serior 1.553,150 1,600,000 Bartow, Florida subordinated notes, st.000,000 principal due 1.553,150 1,600,000 Mandacturer of wooden s2.000,000 principal due 2015 (acquired 9-25-06) 150,000 abares common 150,000 2 Mandacturer of wooden stock (acquired 10-18-01) 150,000 2 150,000 2 Variant to purchase 15,244 shares of common stock act 31.00 per share, expring 2011 (acquired 2-17-06) 1.748.896 1.600,000 PIL HEADER HOMES, INC. 30.4% 7,855,121 shares 10,931,955 2 Dallas, Texas common stock (acquired 1-3-85) - - - Integrated manufactured variant to purchase - - - - - homes. 286,625 shares of common stock at 51.14 per share, expring 2019 (acquired 4-24-09) -	dunnage for protecting		common stock		
Bartox, Florida subordinated notes, 3000,000 principal dae 2015 (acquired 9-25-06) Instantactures of wooden pallets and pressure- treated lumber. 150,000 shares common stock (acquired 10-18-01) 150,000 2 Warrant to purchase to k 15,00 per share, expring 2011 (acquired 2-17-06) 1.748,896 1.600,002 Integrated manufacturing, reating, financing and housing and modular housing and modular housing and modular housing and modular housing and modular housing and modular housing stems and software. 30.4% 7.855,121 shares Series Common stock at \$3.14 per share, expring 2019 (acquired 1-3-85 common stock at \$3.14 per share, expring 2019 (acquired 4-24-09) 10.931,955 22 PHI HEALTH, INC. 67.0% 1.559,111 shares Series A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible Into S55,556 shares common stock at \$3.0001 5 per share (acquired 1-27-11) S55,556 shares common stock at \$2.25 per share (acquired 1-27-11) 1.250,000 1,250,000 NRI systems and software. 67.0% 1,559,111 shares Series Stock convertible Into Stock con					
stock (acquired 10-18-01) Warrant to purchase 45,746 - 12,294 shares of common stock at 51,00 per share, expiring 2011 - - (acquired 2-17-06) 1,748,896 1,600,002 Dallas, Texas 10,931,955 2 Dallas, Texas - - Integrated manufacturing, retailing, financing and modular housing and modular housing and modular houses Warrant to purchase - Nomes. 2266,625 shares of common stock at 53,14 - - PHI HEALTH, INC. 67.0% 1,559,111 shares Series 2,339 2,339 Richardson, Texas Stock convertible into 555,556 shares conton stock at \$3,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 MRI systems and software. 1,559,111 shares of common stock at \$3,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 Stock convertible into 555,556 shares conton stock at \$2,000 4,500,000 4,500,000 All convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 4,550,000 555,556 shares conton stock at \$2,250 4,500,000 MRI systems and software. 1,559,111 shares of common stock at \$2,250 per share (acquired 1-27-11) 1,250,000 1,250,000 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 4,555,556 shares conton stock at \$2,250 per share (acquired 1-27-11) 4,500,000	Bartow, Florida Manufacturer of wooden pallets and pressure-	8.4%	subordinated notes, \$2,000,000 principal due	1,553,150	1,600,000
Higher States of common stock at \$1.00 per share, expiring 2011 (acquired 2-17-06) 1.748,896 1,600,002 Integrated marfacturing, retailing, financing and insuring of manufactured housing and modular housing and modular housing and modular 30.4% 7,855,121 shares common stock 10,931,955 2 PHI HEALTH, INC. 67.0% 1.559,111 shares Series 2,339 2,339 PHI HEALTH, INC. 67.0% 1.559,111 shares Series 2,339 2,339 PHI HEALTH, INC. 67.0% 1.559,111 shares Series 2,339 2,339 NRI systems and software. 1,559,111 shares Series 2,339 2,339 MRI systems and software. 1,555,556 shares common stock at \$2,00015 per share (acquired 1-27-11) 1,250,000 1,250,000 Stock convertible Preferred Stock convertible Preferred 1,250,000 1,250,000 Stock convertible Preferred Stock convertible Preferred 4,500,000 4,500,000 Stock convertible Preferred Stock convertible Preferred 4,500,000 4,500,000				150,000	2
YPALM HARBOR HOMES, INC. 30.4% 7,855,121 shares 1,748,896 1,600,002 Dallas, Texas common stock (acquired 1-3-85 10.931,955 2 Integrated manufacturing, retailing, financing and insuring of manufactured warrant to purchase - - housing and modular Warrant to purchase - - - homes. 286,625 shares of common stock at \$3.14 per share, expiring 2019 (acquired 4-24-09) 10,931,955 2 PHI HEALTH, INC. 67.0% 1,559,111 shares Series 2,339 2,339 Richardson, Texas Stock convertible Preferred 2,339 2,339 Develops and sells cardiac Stock convertible into 1,559,111 shares of common stock at \$0.0015 per share (acquired 1-27-11) 1,250,000 1,250,000 MRI systems and software. 1,555,556 shares Series B-1 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 Stock convertible into 555,556 shares Series B-1 1,250,000 1,250,000 4,500,000 Agroup of the preferred Stock convertible into 555,556 shares Series B-1 1,250,000 4,500,000 Stock convertible Preferred Stock convertible Preferred Stock at \$0.20 4,500,000			15,294 shares of common stock at \$1.00 per share, expiring 2011	45,746	_
WTPALM HARBOR HOMES, INC. 30.4% 7,855,121 shares 10,931,955 2 Dallas, Texas common stock (acquired 1-3-85) - - - Integrated manufactured - - - - - housing and modular Warrant to purchase 286,625 shares of - - - - homes. 286,625 shares of common stock at \$3.14 per share, expiring 2019 -			(acquired 2-17-06)	1 740 006	1 600 002
Dallas, Texascommon stock (acquired 1-3-85)Integrated manufacturing, retailing, financing and insuring of manufactured-housing and modular homes.Warrant to purchase 2806,625 shares of common stock at \$3.14 per share, expiring 2019 (acquired 4-24-09)-PHI HEALTH, INC.67.0%1,559,111 shares Series2,3392,339Richardson, TexasA-1 Convertible Preferred22PWI HEALTH, Stares67.0%1,559,111 shares Series2,3392,339Richardson, TexasA-1 Convertible Preferred233Develops and sells cardiacStock convertible into S55,556 shares Series B-11,250,0001,250,000MRI systems and software.1,559,111 shares of convertible into Stock convertible into Stock	X+DAI M HADROD HOMES INC	30.4%	7 855 121 shares		
housing and modular homes. 286,625 shares of common stock at \$3.14 per share, expiring 2019 (acquired 4-24-09) PHI HEALTH, INC. 67.0% 1,559,111 shares Series 2,339 2,339 Richardson, Texas A-1 Convertible Preferred Develops and sells cardiac Stock convertible into MRI systems and software. 1,559,111 shares of common stock at \$0.0015 per share (acquired 1-27-11) S55,556 shares Series B-1 1,250,000 1,250,000 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 555,556 shares Series B-1 1,250,000 1,250,000 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 555,556 shares Series B-1 1,250,000 1,250,000 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 555,556 shares Common stock at \$2.25 per share (acquired 1-27-11) 4,500,000 Shares common stock at \$0.20 per share (acquired 1-7-11 and 1-27-11)	Dallas, Texas Integrated manufacturing, retailing, financing and	30.470	common stock (acquired 1-3-85	-	2
PHI HEALTH, INC.67.0%1,559,111 shares Series2,3392,339Richardson, TexasA-1 Convertible PreferredDevelops and sells cardiacStock convertible intoMRI systems and software.1,559,111 shares of common stock at \$0.0015 per share (acquired 1-27-11)1,250,000555,556 shares Series B-11,250,000Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into555,556 shares common stock at \$2.25 per share (acquired 1-27-11)1,250,0004,500,000 Shares Series4,500,000C-1 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 4,500,000 shares common stock at \$0.20 per share (acquired 1-7-11 and 1-27-11)4,500,000	housing and modular		286,625 shares of common stock at \$3.14 per share, expiring 2019		
Richardson, TexasA-1 Convertible PreferredDevelops and sells cardiacStock convertible intoMRI systems and software.1,559,111 shares of commo stock at \$0.0015 per share (acquired 1-27-11)S55,556 shares Series B-11,250,000Convertible Preferred1,250,000Stock convertible Preferred1,250,000Stock convertible into555,556 shares commonstock at \$2.25 per share (acquired 1-27-11)4,500,0004,500,000 Shares Series4,500,000C-1 Convertible Preferred4,500,000Stock convertible intoStock convertible PreferredKock convertible PreferredStock convertible into4,500,000 sharesCommon stock at \$0.20per share (acquired 1-7-11 and 1-27-11)		a= aa/			
555,556 shares Series B-1 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 1,250,000 555,556 shares common stock at \$2.25 per share (acquired 1-27-11) 4,500,000 Shares Series 4,500,000 C-1 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 4,500,000 shares common stock at \$0.20 per share (acquired 1-7-11 and 1-27-11)	Richardson, Texas Develops and sells cardiac	67.0%	A-1 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 1,559,111 shares of common stock at \$0.0015 per share	2,339	2,339
4,500,000 Shares Series4,500,0004,500,000C-1 Convertible PreferredStock convertible into4,500,000 sharesStock convertible into4,500,000 shares5common stock at \$0.20per share (acquired 1-7-115and 1-27-11)55			555,556 shares Series B-1 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 555,556 shares common stock at \$2.25 per share	1,250,000	1,250,000
			4,500,000 Shares Series C-1 Convertible Preferred Stock convertible into 4,500,000 shares common stock at \$0.20 per share (acquired 1-7-11	4,500,000	4,500,000
			and 1-27-11)	5,752,339	5,752,339

+Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a)
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

March 31, 2011

Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
¥THE RECTORSEAL CORPORATION	100.0%	27,907 shares common	52,600	144,700,000
Houston, Texas Specialty chemicals for plumbing, HVAC, electrical, construction, industrial, oil field and automotive applications; smoke containment systems for building fires; also owns 20%		stock (acquired 1-5-73 and 3-31-73)		
of The Whitmore Manufacturing Company.				
TCI HOLDINGS, INC.	_	21 shares 12% Series C	_	840,778
Denver, Colorado Cable television systems and microwave relay systems.		Cumulative Compounding Preferred Stock (acquired 1-30-90)		0-0,770
†TEXAS CAPITAL BANCSHARES, INC. Dallas, Texas Regional bank holding company with banking operations in six Texas cities.	1.6%	‡489,656 shares common stock (acquired 5-1-00)	3,550,006	12,711,470
TRAX HOLDINGS, INC. Scottsdale, Arizona Provides a comprehensive set of solutions to improve the transportation validation, accounting, payment and information management process.	30.7%	1,061,279 shares Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, convertible into 1,077,203 common stock at \$4.64 per share (acquired 12-8-08 and 2-17-09)	5,000,000	5,758,030
VIA HOLDINGS, INC. Sparks, Nevada Designer, manufacturer and distributor of high-quality office seating.	28.1%	12,686 shares common stock (acquired 3-4-11 and 3-25-11)	4,926,290	4
*WELLOGIX, INC. Houston, Texas Developer and supporter of software used by the oil and gas industry.	19.2%	4,788,371 shares Series A-1 Convertible Participating Preferred Stock, convertible into 4,788,371 shares of common stock at \$1.0441 per share (acquired 8-19-05 thru 6-15-08)	5,000,000	2
<pre>¥THE WHITMORE MANUFACTURING COMPANY Rockwall, Texas Specialized surface mining, railroad and industrial lubricants; coatings for automobiles and primary metals; fluid contamination control devices.</pre>	80.0%	80 shares common stock (acquired 8-31-79)	1,600,000	55,600,000
MISCELLANEOUS	-	Ballast Point Ventures II, L.P. 2.2% limited partnership interest (acquired 8-4-08 thru 6-18-10)	1,200,000	1,200,000

†Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a) *The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements*

Table of Contents

CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS

March 31, 2011

L.P. 5.5% limited partnership interest (acquired 7-14-06 thru 12-13-10) 831,256 790, 790, 10,00% - Capital South Partners Fund 831,256 790, 10,00% III, L.P. 1.9% limited partnership interest (acquired 1-22-08 and 2-12-09) 3,703,619 4,380, 4,380, Corporation 500 shares common stock (acquired 5-10-10) 76,000 177, 1.4% limited partnership interest (acquired 1-0-12-99) thru 8-26-05) 76,000 574, 90,0% limited jamership interest (acquired 10-12-99) thru 8-26-05) - VDiscovery Alliance, LLC 900,000,00 574, 90,0% limited liability company (acquired 0-12-06 thru 5-14-10) - First Capital Corporation - 1,000, 10% unsecured promissory note due 8-19-10 (acquired 8-16-09) 778,894 407, 3,0% limited partnership interest (acquired 1-22-60 thru 12-26-00 thru 8-12-05) - First Capital Coropartion 100% First Capital Coropartion 20,0% limited partnership interest (acquired 1-31-75 and 100% 778,894 407, 3,0% limited partnership interest (acquired 1-17-96 thru 1-23-075) - STARTEch Seed Fund I 178,066 52, 12,1% limited partnership interest (acquired 1-17-96 thru 1-5-00) 517,4715ch Seed Fund I 843,891 317, 3,2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-28-00 thru 2-30-55) 317, 3,2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-28-00 317, 3,2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-28-00	Company	Equity (a)	Investment (b)	Cost	Value (c)
II. L.P. 1.9% limited partnership interest (acquired 1-22-08 and 2-12-09) and 2-12-09. 3,703,619 4,380. Corporation S00 shares common stock (acquired 6-10-10) 76,000 177, 1.4% limited partnership limiterest (acquired 1-3-175 and liz-31-75) 900,000 574, 900,000 STARTech Seed Fund I 178,066 522, 123, 11, 124, 1000 shares common stock (acquired 1-3-175 and liz-31-75 and liz-33-75) 178,066 522, 124, 1000 shares common stock (acquired 4-31-79 and liz-31-75 and liz-31-75 and liz-33-75) 178,066 522, 124, 1000 shares common stock (acquired 4-31-79 and liz-33-05) 174,040,00 shares common stock (acquired 4-31-79 and liz-33-05) 174,046 522, 137,04,042 191,04,000 shares common stock (acquired 4-22-00, limited partnership limiterest (acquired 4-22-00, limited partnership limiterest (acquired 4-20-01, limited partnership limiterest (acquir		-	L.P. 5.5% limited partnership interest (acquired 7-14-06 thru 12-13-10)		5,101,727
Corporation 500 shares common stock (acquired 6-10-10) 500 shares common stock (acquired 10-12-99) 76,000 177, 1.4% limited partnership Interest (acquired 10-12-99) Harrow B-26-05) VDiscovery Alliance, LLC 90.0% limited liability company (acquired 9-12-06 thm 5-14-10) 900,000 574, 90.0% limited liability company (acquired 9-12-06 thm 5-14-10) First Capital Corporation 10% unsecured promissory note due 8-19-10 (acquired 8-16-09) – 1,000, 10% unsecured promissory note due 8-19-10 – 1,000, 10% unsecured promissory note due 8-19-10 407, 3.0% limited partnership interest (acquired 12-26-00 thm 8-12-05) – 166, 1,041,000 shares common stock (acquired 12-375 and 12-31-75) – 168, 1,041,000 shares common stock (acquired 4-17-98 thm 1-5-00) – 168, 132, 17, 10, 100, 100 shares common stock (acquired 4-17-98 thm 1-2-30-05) – 168, 1317, 3.2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-17-98 thm 1-2-30-00 thm 1-2-30-05 – 574, 12, 12, 17, 10, 100, 100 thm 1-2-23-05 – 1064,042 919, 1,6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01 919, 1,6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01 919, 1,6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01		-	III, L.P. 1.9% limited partnership interest (acquired 1-22-08	831,256	790,000
1.4% limited partnership Interest (acquired 10-299 90.% limited jability 90.% limited jability 90.% limited jability 912-08 thru 5-14-10) 900,000 574, 90.% limited jability 9-12-08 thru 5-14-10) 1.4% limited jability 9-12-08 thru 5-14-10) 1,000, 10% unsecured promissory note due 8-19-10 (acquired 8-16-09) 1,000, 10% unsecured promissory note due 8-19-10 1.4% limited jability (acquired 8-16-09) 778,894 407, 3.0% limited jability interest (acquired 12-26-00) 1.4% limited jability 12-31,75) 778,894 407, 3.0% limited jability interest (acquired 1-31-75 and 12-31,75) 1.4% limited jability interest (acquired 1-31-75 and 12-31,75) 178,066 52, 3.2% limited jattnership interest (acquired 4-17-98 thru 1-5-00) 1.4% limited jattnership interest (acquired 4-20-01 1,064,042 919, 1,064,042 919, 1,064,042		100.0%	Corporation 500 shares common stock	3,703,619	4,380,481
90.0% limited liability company (acquired 9-12.08 thru 5-14-10) - - Essex Capital Corporation - 10% unsecured promissory - 10% limited partnership - interest (acquired 12-26-00 - thru 8-12-05) - 100% ¥Humac Company - - 12-31-75) - - STARTech Seed Fund I 12-31-75) - - STARTech Seed Fund I 12.1% limited partnership - initerest (acquired 4-17-98 thru 1-5-00 - - <td></td> <td>-</td> <td>1.4% limited partnership Interest (acquired 10-12-99</td> <td>76,000</td> <td>177,996</td>		-	1.4% limited partnership Interest (acquired 10-12-99	76,000	177,996
10% unsecured promissory note due 8-19-10 (acquired 8-16-09) - First Capital Group of Texas III, L.P. 778,894 3.0% limited partnership interest (acquired 12-26-00 thru 8-12-05) - 100% ¥Humac Company – 166, 1,041,000 shares common stock (acquired 1-31-75 and 12-31-75) - STARTech Seed Fund I 178,066 2. 12.1% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-17-98 thru 1-5-00) - STARTech Seed Fund II 843,891 317, 3.2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-28-00 thru 2-30-5) - Sterling Group Partners I, L.P. 1,064,042 919, 1,6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01		-	90.0% limited liability company (acquired	900,000	574,488
3.0% limited partnership interest (acquired 12-26-00 thru 8-12-05)-100%¥Humac Company-1,041,000 shares common stock (acquired 1-31-75 and 12-31-75)STARTech Seed Fund I 12-31-75)178,066-STARTech Seed Fund I interest (acquired 4-17-98 thru 1-5-00)178,066-STARTech Seed Fund II interest (acquired 4-17-98 thru 1-5-00)843,891-STARTech Seed Fund II interest (acquired 4-28-00 thru 2-23-05)843,891-Sterling Group Partners I, L.P. 1.6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-011,064,042		-	10% unsecured promissory note due 8-19-10	-	1,000,000
100% ¥Humac Company – 166, 1,041,000 shares common stock (acquired 1-31-75 and 12-31-75) - STARTech Seed Fund I 12.1% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-17-98 thru 1-5-00) - STARTech Seed Fund II 3.2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-28-00 thru 2-23-05) - Sterling Group Partners I, L.P. 1,064,042 919, 1.6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01		-	3.0% limited partnership interest (acquired 12-26-00	778,894	407,731
12.1% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-17-98 thru 1-5-00) - STARTech Seed Fund II 843,891 317, 3.2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-28-00 thru 2-23-05) - Sterling Group Partners I, L.P. 1,064,042 919, 1.6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01		100%	¥Humac Company 1,041,000 shares common stock (acquired 1-31-75 and	-	166,000
3.2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-28-00 thru 2-23-05) - Sterling Group Partners I, L.P. 1,064,042 919, 1.6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01		-	12.1% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-17-98	178,066	52,606
- Sterling Group Partners I, L.P. 1,064,042 919, 1.6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01		-	STARTech Seed Fund II 3.2% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-28-00	843,891	317,392
FOTAL INVESTMENTS \$ 98,354,060 \$ 489,272,		-	Sterling Group Partners I, L.P. 1.6% limited partnership interest (acquired 4-20-01		919,417 \$ 489,272,655

†Publicly-owned company ¥ Control investment * Affiliated investment ‡Unrestricted securities as defined in Note (a) *The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements*

Notes to Consolidated Schedule of Investments

(a) Equity

The percentages in the "Equity" column express the potential equity interests held by Capital Southwest Corporation and Capital Southwest Venture Corporation (together, the "Company") in each issuer. Each percentage represents the amount of the issuer's common stock the Company owns or can acquire as a percentage of the issuer's total outstanding common stock, plus stock reserved for all warrants, convertible securities and employee stock options.

(b) Investments

Unrestricted securities (indicated by ±) are freely marketable securities having readily available market quotations. All other securities are **restricted securities**, which are subject to one or more restrictions on resale and are not freely marketable. At June 30, 2011, restricted securities represented approximately **94.8%** of the value of the consolidated investment portfolio.

Our investments are carried at fair value in accordance with the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the "1940 Act") and FASB Accounting Standards CodificationTM (ASC) Topic 820, *Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures*. In accordance with the 1940 Act, unrestricted minority-owned publicly traded securities, for which the market quotations are readily available, are valued at the closing sale price for the NYSE listed securities and the lower of the closing bid price or the last sale price for NASDAQ securities on the valuation date; and restricted publicly traded securities and other privately held securities are valued as determined in good faith by our Board of Directors.

ASC Topic 820 defines fair value in terms of the price that would be received upon the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (the "exit price") and excludes transaction costs. Under ASC Topic 820, the fair value measurement also assumes that the transaction to sell an asset occurs in the principal market for the asset or, in the absence of a principal market, the most advantageous market for the asset. The principal market is the market in which the reporting entity would sell or transfer the asset with the greatest volume and level of activity for the asset. In determining the principal market for an asset or liability under ASC Topic 820, it is assumed that the reporting entity has access to the market as of the measurement date.

(c) Value

Debt Securities are generally valued on the basis of the price the security would command in order to provide a yield-to-maturity equivalent to the present yield of comparable debt instruments of similar quality. Issuers whose debt securities are judged to be of poor quality and doubtful collectability may instead be valued by assigning percentage discounts commensurate with the quality of such debt securities. Debt securities may also be valued based on the resulting value from the sale of the business at the estimated fair market value.

Partnership Interests, Preferred Equity and Common Equity, including unrestricted marketable securities are valued at the closing sale price for the NYSE listed securities and the lower of the closing bid price or the last sale price for NASDAQ securities on the valuation date, and restricted marketable securities for which there is a public market are valued at the closing sale price for the NYSE listed securities and the lower of the closing bid price or the last sale price for NASDAQ securities and the lower of the closing bid price or the last sale price for NASDAQ securities on the valuation date adjusted in good faith by our Board of Directors if they deem a discount or premium would be likely or obtainable upon a sale or transfer of our interest. For those without a principal market, the Board of Directors considers the financial condition and operating results of the issuer; the long-term potential of the business of the issuer; the market for and recent sales prices of the issuer's securities; the values of similar securities issued by companies in similar businesses; the proportion of the issuer's securities owned by the Company; protective put analysis based on the Black-Scholes option pricing model; the nature and duration of resale restrictions; and the nature of any rights enabling the Company to require the issuer to register restricted securities under applicable securities laws. In determining the fair value of restricted securities, the Board of Directors considers the inherent value of such securities without regard to the restrictive feature and adjusts for any diminution in value resulting from restrictions on resale. Investments in certain entities that calculate net asset value per share (or its equivalent) and for which fair market value is not readily determinable, are valued using the net asset value per share (or its equivalent, such as member units or ownership interest in partners' capital to which a proportionate share of net assets is attributed) of the investment.

Equity Warrants are valued on the basis of the Black-Scholes model which defines the market value of a warrant in relation to the market price of its common stock, share price volatility, and time to maturity.

(d) Agreements Between Certain Issuers and the Company

Agreements between certain issuers and the Company provide that the issuer will bear substantially all costs in connection with the disposition of common stock, including those costs involved in registration under the Securities Act of 1933, but excluding underwriting discounts and commissions. These agreements cover common stock owned at June 30, 2011 and common stock which may be acquired thereafter through the exercise of warrants and conversion of debentures and preferred stock. They apply to restricted securities of all issuers in the investment portfolio of the Company except securities of the following issuers which are not obligated to bear registration costs: Humac Company and The Whitmore Manufacturing Company.

(e) Descriptions and Ownership Percentages

The descriptions of the companies and ownership percentages shown in the Consolidated Schedule of Investments were obtained from published reports and other sources believed to be reliable. Acquisition dates indicated are the dates specific securities were acquired, which may differ from the original investment dates. Certain securities were received in exchange for or upon conversion or exercise of other securities previously acquired.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Organization

Capital Southwest Corporation ("CSC" or the "Company") was organized as a Texas corporation on April 19, 1961. Until September 1969, we operated as a licensee under the Small Business Investment Act of 1958. At that time, we transferred to our wholly-owned subsidiary, Capital Southwest Venture Corporation ("CSVC") certain assets and our license as a small business investment company ("SBIC"). CSVC is a closed-end, non-diversified investment company of the management type registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the "1940 Act"). Prior to March 30, 1988, we were registered as a closed-end, non-diversified investment company under the 1940 Act. On that date, we elected to become a Business Development Company ("BDC") subject to the provisions of the 1940 Act, as amended by the Small Business Incentive Act of 1980. Because we wholly own CSVC, the portfolios of both entities are referred to collectively as "our," "we" and "us." Capital Southwest Management Company ("CSMC"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of CSC, is the management company for CSC and CSVC. CSMC generally incurs all normal operating and administrative expenses, including but not limited to, salaries and related benefits, rent, equipment and other administrative costs required for its day-to-day operations.

Our portfolio is a composite of companies, consisting of companies in which we have controlling interests, developing companies and marketable securities of established publicly traded companies. We make available significant managerial assistance to the companies in which we invest and believe that providing managerial assistance to such investee companies is critical to their business development activities. CSMC receives a monthly fixed fee for management services provided to certain of its control portfolio companies.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Under rules and regulations applicable to investment companies, we are precluded from consolidating any entity other than another investment company. An exception to this general principle occurs if the investment company has an investment in an operating company that provides services to the investment company. Accordingly, consolidated financial statements include our management company.

The financial statements included herein have been prepared in accordance with GAAP for interim financial information and the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 6 of Regulations S-X. The financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in our Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2011, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). Certain information and footnotes normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with GAAP have been condensed or omitted, although we believe that the disclosures are adequate for a fair presentation. The information reflects all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) which are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair presentation of the results of operations for the interim period.

Portfolio Investment Classification

We classify our investments in accordance with the requirements of the 1940 Act. Under the 1940 Act, "Control Investments" are defined as investments in which we own more than 25% of the voting securities or have rights to maintain greater than 50% of the board representation; "Affiliated Investments" are defined as investments in which we own between 5% and 25% of the voting securities; and "Non-Control/Non-Affiliated Investments" are defined as investments that are neither "Control Investments" nor "Affiliated Investments."

2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements of CSC, CSVC and CSMC.

<u>Fair Value Measurements</u> The Company adopted FASB ASC Topic 820 on April 1, 2008. ASC Topic 820 (1) creates a single definition of fair value, (2) establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and (3) expands disclosure requirements about items measured at fair value. The Statement applies to both items recognized and reported at fair value in the financial statements and items disclosed at fair value in the notes to the financial statements. The Statement does not change existing accounting rules governing what can or what must be recognized and reported at fair value in the Company's financial statements, or disclosed at fair value in the Company's notes to the financial statements. Additionally, ASC Topic 820 does not eliminate practicability exceptions that exist in accounting pronouncements amended by this Statement when measuring fair value.

Fair value is generally determined based on quoted market prices in the active markets for identical assets or liabilities. If quoted market prices are not available, we use valuation techniques that place greater reliance on observable inputs and less reliance on unobservable inputs. Due to the inherent uncertainty in the valuation process, our estimate of fair value may differ materially from the values that would have been used had a ready market for the securities existed. In addition, changes in the market environment, portfolio company performance and other events may occur over the lives of the investments that may cause the gains or losses ultimately realized on these investments to be materially different than the valuations currently assigned. We determine the fair value of each individual investment and recorded changes in fair value as unrealized appreciation or depreciation.

Pursuant to our internal valuation process, each portfolio company is valued once a quarter. In addition to our internal valuation process, our Board of Directors retains a nationally recognized firm to provide limited scope third party valuation services on certain portfolio investments. Our Board of Directors retained Duff & Phelps to provide limited scope third party valuation services on six investments comprising 78% of our net asset value at March 31, 2011. For full disclosure of Duff & Phelps' services, see page 4 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K under the heading "Determination of Net Asset Value and Portfolio Valuation Process."

We believe our investments at June 30, 2011 and March 31, 2011 approximate fair value as of those dates based on the market in which we operate and other conditions in existence at those reporting periods.

<u>Investments</u> Investments are stated at fair value determined by our Board of Directors as described in Notes to the Consolidated Schedule of Investments and Note 3 below. The average cost method is used in determining cost of investments sold. Investments are recorded on a trade date basis.



<u>Cash and Cash Equivalents</u> Cash and cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at cost, which approximates fair value.

<u>Segment Information</u> The Company operates and manages its business in a singular segment. As an investment company, the Company invests in portfolio companies in various industries and geographic areas as presented in the Consolidated Schedule of Investments.

<u>Use of Estimates</u> The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Interest and Dividend Income Interest and dividend income is recorded on an accrual basis to the extent amounts are expected to be collected. Dividend income is recorded at the ex-dividend date for marketable securities and restricted securities. In accordance with our valuation policy, accrued interest and dividend income is evaluated periodically for collectability. When a debt or loan becomes 90 days or more past due, and if we otherwise do not expect the debtor to be able to service all of its debt or other obligations, we will generally establish a reserve against the interest income, thereby placing the loan or debt security's status on non-accrual basis, and cease to recognize interest income on that loan or debt security until the borrower has demonstrated the ability and intent to pay contractual amounts due. If a loan or debt security's status significantly improves regarding ability to service debt or other obligations, it will be restored to accrual basis.

<u>Federal Income Taxes</u> CSC and CSVC have elected and intend to comply with the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) necessary to qualify as regulated investment companies (RICs). By meeting these requirements, they will not be subject to corporate federal income taxes on ordinary income distributed to shareholders. In order to comply as a RIC, each company is required to timely distribute to its shareholders at least 90% of investment taxable income, as defined by the IRC, each year. Taxable income generally differs from net income for financial reporting purposes due to temporary and permanent differences in the recognition of income and expenses. Taxable income generally excludes net unrealized appreciation or depreciation, as investment gains and losses are not included in taxable income until they are realized. The Company's policy is to retain and pay the 35% corporate tax on realized long-term capital gains. For investment companies that qualify as RICs under the IRC, federal income taxes payable on security gains that the Company elects to retain are accrued only on the last day of our tax year, December 31. See Note 4 for further discussion.

CSMC, a wholly owned subsidiary of CSC, is not a RIC and is required to pay taxes at the current corporate rate.

We account for interest and penalties as part of operating expenses. There were no interest or penalties incurred during the three months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

<u>Deferred Taxes</u> CSMC sponsors a qualified defined benefit pension plan which covers its employees and employees of certain of its controlled affiliates. Deferred taxes related to the qualified defined benefit pension plan are recorded as incurred.

<u>Stock-Based Compensation</u> We account for our stock-based compensation using the fair value method, as prescribed by ASC 718, *Compensation – Stock Compensation*. Accordingly, we recognize stock-based compensation cost over the straight-line method for all share-based payments granted on or after that date and for all awards granted to employees prior to April 1, 2006 that remain unvested on that date.



The fair value of stock options are determined on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing model and are expensed over the vesting period of the related stock options. See Note 6 for further discussion.

Defined Pension Benefits and Other Postretirement Plans We record annual amounts relating to the defined benefit pension plan based on calculations, which include various actuarial assumptions such as discount rates and assumed rates of return depending on the pension plan. Material changes in pension costs may occur in the future due to changes in the discount rate, changes in the expected long-term rate of return, changes in level of contributions to the plans and other factors. The funded status is the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the benefit obligation. We recognize changes in the funded status of defined benefit plan in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities in the year in which the changes occur and measure defined benefit plan assets and obligations as of the date of the employer's fiscal year-end. We presently use March 31 as the measurement date for our defined benefit plan.

<u>Concentration of Risk</u> We place our idle cash in financial institutions, and at times, such balances may be in excess of the federally insured limits. On 11/19/2010, the FDIC issued a Final Rule implementing section 434 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act that provides for unlimited insurance coverage of noninterest bearing transaction accounts beginning December 31, 2010 and continuing through December 31, 2012.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

ASU No. 2010-06, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): Improving Disclosures About Fair Value Measurements. In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06 "Improving Disclosures About Fair Value Measurements," which adds new requirements for disclosures about transfers into and out of Level 1 and 2 and separate disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances and settlements relating to Level 3 measurements. It also clarifies existing fair value disclosures about the level of disaggregation, inputs and valuation techniques. ASU 2010-06 is effective for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2009, except for the disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances and settlements in the roll forward of activity in Level 3 fair value measurements. Those disclosures are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010. Adoption of ASU 2010-06 did not have a significant impact on the Company's financial statement disclosures.

3. INVESTMENTS

We record our investments at fair value as determined in good faith by our Board of Directors in accordance with GAAP. When available, we base the fair value of our investments on directly observable market prices or on market data derived for comparable assets. For all other investments, inputs used to measure fair value reflect management's best estimate of assumptions that would be used by market participants in pricing the investments in a hypothetical transaction.

The levels of fair value inputs used to measure our investments are characterized in accordance with the fair value hierarchy established by ASC. We use judgment and consider factors specific to the investment in determining the significance of an input to a fair value measurement. While management believes our valuation methodologies are appropriate and consistent with market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy and investments that fall into each of the levels are described below:



- *Level 1:* Investments whose values are based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has the ability to access. We use Level 1 inputs for publicly traded unrestricted securities. Such investments are valued at the closing price for listed securities and at the lower of the closing bid price or the closing sale price for over-the-counter (NASDAQ) securities on the valuation date.
- *Level 2:* Investments whose values are based on observable inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. These inputs may include quoted prices for the identical instrument in non-active markets, quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets and similar data. We did not value any of our investments using Level 2 inputs as of June 30, 2011 and 2010.
- *Level 3:* Investments whose values are based on prices or valuation techniques that require inputs that are both unobservable and significant to the overall fair value measurement. These inputs reflect management's own assumptions about the assumptions a market participant would use in pricing the investment. We use Level 3 inputs for measuring the fair value of substantially all of our investments. See "Notes to Consolidated Schedule of Investments" (c) on page 18 for the investment policy used to determine the fair value of these investments.

As required by ASC 820, when the inputs used to measure a fair value fall within different levels of the hierarchy, the level within the fair value measurement is categorized based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement which may include inputs that are observable (Levels 1 and 2) and unobservable (Level 3). Therefore, gains and losses for such investments categorized within the Level 3 table below may include changes in fair value that are attributable to both observable inputs (Levels 1 and 2) and unobservable (Level 3). We conduct reviews of fair value hierarchy classifications on a quarterly basis. Changes in the observability of valuation inputs may result in a reclassification of certain investments.

As of June 30, 2011 and March 31, 2011, 94.8% and 94.5%, respectively, of our portfolio investments were categorized as Level 3.

The following fair value hierarchy tables set forth our investment portfolio by level as of June 30, 2011 and March 31, 2011 (in millions):

		Fair Value Measurements at 6/30/11 Using				
		Quoted Prices		,		
		in	Significant			
		Active Markets	Other		Significant	
		for Identical	Observable	τ	Jnobservable	
		Assets	Inputs		Inputs	
Asset Category	 Total	(Level 1)	(Level 2)		(Level 3)	
Debt	\$ 17.0	\$ -	\$ -	\$	17.0	
Partnership Interests	10.1	-	-		10.1	
Preferred Equity	42.8	-	-		42.8	
Common Equity	 418.6	25.4	-		393.2	
Total Investments	\$ 488.5	\$ 25.4	\$ -	\$	463.1	

			Fair Value Measurements				
				at 3/31/1	11 Using		
		Quoted P	rices				
		in Acti	ve	Signi	ficant		
		Markets	for	Ot	her	Sig	nificant
		Identic	al	Obser	rvable	Unol	oservable
		Asset	s	Inp	outs	Ι	nputs
Asset Category	 Total	(Level	1)	(Lev	vel 2)	(L	evel 3)
Debt	\$ 12.7	\$	-	\$	-	\$	12.7
Partnership Interests	9.5		-		-		9.5
Preferred Equity	45.8		-		-		45.8
Common Equity	421.3		26.8		-		394.5
Total Investments	\$ 489.3	\$	26.8	\$	_	\$	462.5

The following table provides a summary of changes in the fair value of investments measured using Level 3 inputs during the quarter ended June 30, 2011 (in millions):

				Net				
		N	let	Changes		New /		
	Fair	Unre	alized	from		Add-On		Fair
	Value	Appre	ciation	Unrealized	l	Invest-	Divesti-	Value
	3/31/11	(Depre	ciation)	to Realized	l	ments	tures	6/30/11
Debt	\$ 12.7	\$	0.2	\$	-	\$ 4.1	\$ -	\$ 17.0
Partnership Interest	9.5		0.1		-	0.5	-	10.1
Preferred Equity	45.8		(2.3)		-	5.2	(5.9)	42.8
Common Equity	 394.5		(1.3)		-	-	-	393.2
Total Investments	\$ 462.5	\$	(3.3)	\$	-	\$ 9.8	\$ (5.9)	\$ 463.1

The total unrealized gains included in earnings that related to assets still held at report date for the three months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 were \$4,558,159 and \$746,986, respectively.

4. INCOME TAXES

We operate to qualify as a RIC under Subchapter M of the IRC. In order to qualify as a RIC, we must annually distribute at least 90% of our taxable ordinary income, based on our tax year, to our shareholders in a timely manner. Ordinary income includes net short-term capital gains but excludes net long-term capital gains. A RIC is not subject to federal income tax on the portion of its ordinary income and long-term capital gains that are distributed to its shareholders, including "deemed distributions" discussed below. As permitted by the Code, a RIC can designate dividends paid in the subsequent tax year as dividends of current year ordinary income and net long-term gains if those dividends are both declared by the extended due date of the RIC's federal income tax return and paid to shareholders by the last day of the subsequent tax year. We have a calendar tax year end of December 31.

We have distributed or intend to distribute sufficient dividends to eliminate taxable income for our completed tax years. If we fail to satisfy the 90% distribution requirement or otherwise fail to qualify as a RIC in any tax year, we would be subject to tax in such year on all of our taxable income, regardless of whether we made any distributions to our shareholders. For the tax year ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, we declared and paid ordinary dividends in the amount of \$2,993,623 and \$2,993,310, respectively.

Additionally, we are subject to a nondeductible federal excise tax of 4% if we do not distribute at least 98% of our investment company ordinary taxable income before the end of our tax year. For the tax years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, we distributed 100% of our investment company ordinary taxable income. As a result, we have made no tax provisions for income taxes on ordinary taxable income for the tax years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

A RIC may elect to retain its long-term capital gains by designating them as "deemed distribution" to its shareholders and paying a federal tax rate of 35% on the long-term capital gains for the benefit of its shareholders. Shareholders then report their share of the retained capital gains on their income tax returns as if it had been received and report a tax credit for tax paid on their behalf by the RIC. Shareholders then add the amount of the "deemed distribution" net of such tax, to the basis of their shares.

- For the tax year ended December 31, 2010, we had net long-term capital gains of \$70,221,589 for tax purposes and \$70,325,930 for book purposes, which we elected to retain and treat as deemed distributions to our shareholders. During the quarter ended December 31, 2010 we recorded a \$4,217,985 reduction in the gain on sale of Lifemark Group, Inc. This reduction was the result of a net asset adjustment calculated in accordance with the Stock Purchase Agreement signed on June 10, 2010.
- In order to make the election to retain capital gains, we incurred federal taxes on behalf of our shareholders in the amount of \$24,577,557 for the tax year ended December 31, 2010. For the tax year ended December 31, 2009, we had net long-term capital gains of \$2,327,150 for tax purposes and \$1,682,616 for book purposes, which we elected to retain and treat as deemed distributions to our shareholders. In order to make the election to retain capital gains, we incurred federal taxes on behalf of our shareholders in the amount of \$814,502 for the tax year ended December 31, 2009.

For the quarters ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, CSC and CSVC qualified to be taxed as RICs. We intend to meet the applicable qualifications to be taxed as a RIC in future years. Management feels it is probable that we will maintain our RIC status for a period longer than one year. However, either Company's ability to meet certain portfolio diversification requirements of RICs in future years may not be controllable by such company.

CSMC, a wholly owned subsidiary of CSC, is not a RIC and is required to pay taxes at the current corporate rate. The Company sponsors a qualified defined benefit pension plan which covers its employees and employees of certain of its wholly owned portfolio companies. Deferred taxes related to the qualified defined pension plan are recorded as incurred.

5. ACCUMULATED NET REALIZED GAINS (LOSSES) ON INVESTMENTS

Distributions made by RICs often differ from aggregate GAAP-basis accumulated net investment income and accumulated net realized gains (total GAAP-basis net realized gains). The principal cause is that required minimum fund distributions are based on income and gain amounts determined in accordance with federal income tax regulations, rather than GAAP. The differences created can be temporary, meaning that they will reverse in the future, or they can be permanent. In subsequent periods, when all or a portion of a temporary difference becomes a permanent difference, the amount of the permanent difference will be reclassified to "additional capital."

We incur federal taxes on behalf of our shareholders in the amounts as a result of our election to retain long-term capital gains. As of June 30, 2011 we had accumulated long-term capital losses of \$7,834,049; however, as of March 31, 2011 we had undistributed long-term capital losses of \$6,863,347.

6. EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLANS

On July 20, 2009, shareholders approved the Company's 2009 Stock Incentive Plan (the "2009 Plan"), which provides for the granting of stock options to employees and officers of the Company and authorizes the issuance of common stock upon exercise of such options for up to 140,000 shares. All options are granted at or above market price, generally expire up to ten years from the date of grant and are generally exercisable on or after the first anniversary of the date of grant in five annual installments. Options to purchase 38,750 shares at a price of \$76.74 (market price at the time of the grant) were granted on October 19, 2009 and remain outstanding, thus leaving a total of 101,250 options available for future grant. Additionally, options to purchase 20,000 shares at a price of \$95.79 (market price at time of the grant) were granted on March 22, 2010, and options to purchase 15,000 shares at a price of \$88.20 were granted on July 19, 2010. All 73,750 options remain outstanding, thus leaving 66,250 options available for grant under the plan.

The Company previously granted stock options under its 1999 Stock Option Plan (the "1999 Plan"), as approved by shareholders on July 19, 1999. The 1999 Plan expired on April 19, 2009. Options previously made under the Company's 1999 Stock Option Plan and outstanding on July 20, 2009 continue in effect governed by provisions of the 1999 plan. All options granted under the 1999 Plan were granted at or above market price, generally expire up to ten years from the date of grant and are generally exercisable on or after the first anniversary of the date of grant in five to ten annual installments.

We recognize compensation cost over the straight-line method for all share-based payments granted on or after that date and for all awards granted to employees prior to April 1, 2006 that remain unvested on that date. The fair value of stock options are determined on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing model and are expensed over the vesting period of the related stock options. Accordingly, for the quarters ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, we recognized compensation expense of \$244,650 and \$223,217 respectively.

As of June 30, 2011, the total remaining unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options was \$2,559,254, which will be amortized over the remaining weighted average service period of approximately 3.1 years.



The following table summarizes the 2009 Plan and the 1999 Plan price per option at grant date using the Black-Scholes pricing model:

			Black-S	lel		
	1	Weighted		Risk-		
		Average	Expected Dividend	Free	Eupostad	Expected Life
Date of Issuance		Fair Value	Yield	Interest Rate	Expected Volatility	(in years)
<u>2009 Plan</u>						
July 19, 2010	\$	28.59	0.91%	1.73%	37.5%	5
March 22, 2010	\$	32.56	0.84%	2.43%	37.8%	5
October 19, 2009	\$	25.36	1.04%	2.36%	37.6%	5
<u>1999 Plan</u>						
July 30, 2008	\$	29.93	0.62%	3.36%	20.2%	5
July 21, 2008	\$	27.35	0.67%	3.41%	20.2%	5
July 16, 2007	\$	41.78	0.39%	4.95%	19.9%	5
July 17, 2006	\$	33.05	0.61%	5.04%	21.2%	7
May 15, 2006	\$	31.28	0.64%	5.08%	21.1%	7

The following table summarizes activity in the 2009 Plan and the 1999 Plan as of June 30, 2011:

	Number of Shares		Weighted Average Exercise Price
2009 Plan		~	
Balance at March 31, 2010	58,750	\$	83.23
Granted	15,000		88.20
Exercised	(11,400)		65.37
Canceled	_		_
Balance at March 31, 2011	62,350	\$	84.24
Granted	-		-
Exercised	-		-
Canceled			
Balance at June 30, 2011	62,350	\$	84.24
<u>1999 Plan</u>			
Balance at March 31, 2010	107,900	\$	114.78
Granted	-		-
Exercised	-		-
Canceled	-		-
Balance at March 31, 2011	107,900	\$	114.78
Granted	-		-
Exercised	-		-
Canceled	-		-
Balance at June 30, 2011	107,900	\$	114.78
Combined Balance at June 30, 2011	170,250	\$	104.85
		-	

	Weighted Average Aggregate	
June 30, 2011	Intrinsic Remaining Contractual Term	 Value
Outstanding	3.1 years	\$ 5,082,464
Exercisable	2.9 years	\$ 1,914,286

At June 30, 2011, the range of exercise prices and weighted-average remaining contractual life of outstanding options was \$65.70 to \$152.98 and 3.1 years, respectively. The number of options exercisable under the 2009 Plan and the 1999 Plan, at June 30, 2011, was 61,825 with a weighted-average exercise price of \$113.04. There were no options exercised during the quarters ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

7. COMMITMENTS

From time to time the Company may be liable for claims against its portfolio companies. We do not believe the effects of such claims would have a material impact on our results of operations and financial condition.

CSC has agreed, subject to certain conditions, to invest up to \$9,215,355 in eight portfolio companies.

8. SUMMARY OF PER SHARE INFORMATION

The following presents a summary of per share data for the three months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

		s Ended),	
Per Share Data		2011	2010
Investment income	\$.32 \$.79
Operating expenses		(.31)	(.26)
Income taxes		(.01)	(.01)
Net investment income		.00	.52
Distributions from undistributed net investment income		(.40)	(.40)
Net realized gain net of tax		(1.58)	19.78
Net increase (decrease) in unrealized appreciation of investments		(1.21)	(17.57)
Stock option expense		.07	.06
Increase (decrease) in net asset value		(3.12)	2.39
Net asset value			
Beginning of period		143.68	130.14
End of period	\$	140.56 \$	132.53

Item 2. - Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our financial statements and the notes thereto included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

The information contained herein may contain "forward-looking statements" based on our current expectations, assumptions and estimates about us and our industry. These forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties. Words such as "believe," "anticipate," "estimate," "expect," "intend," "plan," "will," "may," "might," "could," "continue" and other similar expressions identify forward-looking statements. In addition, any statements that refer to expectations, projections or other characterizations of future events or circumstances are forward-looking statements. Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in the forward-looking statements as a result of several factors more fully described in "Risk Factors" and elsewhere in this Form 10-Q, and in our Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2011, filed with the SEC on June 10, 2011. The forward-looking statements made in this Form 10-Q related only to events as of the date on which the statements are made. You should read the following discussion in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related footnotes and other financial information included in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended March 31, 2011. We undertake no obligation to update publicly any forward-looking statements for any reason, even if new information becomes available or other events occur in the future.

Results of Operations

The composite measure of our financial performance in the Consolidated Statements of Operations is captioned "Increase in net assets from operations" and consists of three elements. The first is "Net investment income," which is the difference between income from interest, dividends and fees and its combined operating and interest expenses, net of applicable income taxes. The second element is "Net realized gain (loss) on investments," which is the difference between the proceeds received from disposition of portfolio securities and their stated cost, net of applicable income tax expense based on the Company's tax year. The third element is the "Net increase in unrealized appreciation of investments," which is the net change in the market or fair value of the Company's investment portfolio, compared with stated cost. It should be noted that the "Net realized gain (loss) on investments" and "Net increase in unrealized appreciation of investments" is sold to realize a gain, a corresponding decrease in net unrealized appreciation occurs by transferring the gain associated with the transaction from being "unrealized" to being "realized." Conversely, when a loss is realized on a depreciated portfolio security, an increase in net unrealized appreciation occurs.

Net Investment Income

For the three months ended June 30, 2011, total investment income was \$1,196,676, a \$1,769,898, or 59.7%, decrease from the \$2,966,574 total investment income for the three months ended June 30, 2010. This comparable period decrease was primarily attributable to a \$1,817,499 or 76.1% decrease in dividend income and partially offset by a \$148,125 or 50.3% increase in portfolio securities interest.

The Company's principal objective is to achieve capital appreciation. Therefore, a significant portion of the investment portfolio is structured to maximize the potential return from equity participation and provides minimal current yield in the form of interest or dividends. The Company also earns interest income from the short-term investment of cash funds, and the annual amount of such income varies based upon the average level of funds invested during the year and fluctuations in short-term interest rates. During the three months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively the Company also had interest income from temporary cash investments of \$10,273 and \$5,794.

The Company also receives management fees primarily from its controlled affiliates which aggregated \$132,200 and \$246,200 for the three months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.



During the three months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, the Company recorded dividend income from the following sources:

	Three Months Ended June 30,			
	 2011		2010	
Alamo Group, Inc.	\$ 169,818	\$	169,818	
Balco, Inc.	-		1,817,502	
Encore Wire Corporation	81,735		81,735	
The RectorSeal Corporation	240,000		240,000	
TCI Holdings, Inc.	20,318		20,318	
The Whitmore Manufacturing Company	60,000		60,000	
	\$ 571,871	\$	2,389,373	

Due to the nature of its business, the majority of the Company's operating expenses are related to employee and director compensation, office expenses, legal, professional and accounting fees and the net pension benefit. Total operating expenses, increased by \$190,976 or 19.6% during the three months ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. The increase in 2011 is due primarily to the creation of two new officer positions.

Net Realized Gain (Loss) on Investments

During the quarter ended June 30, 2011, we sold all of our shares of preferred stock (Series A, Series B and Series C) in Phi Health, Inc, generating net cash proceeds of \$38,959. As a result, we recognized net realized losses of \$5,910,655.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2010, we sold all of our shares of common stock of Lifemark Group to NorthStar Memorial Group LLC resulting in net cash proceeds of \$74,822,145 and \$3,703,619 of real estate and assets, which were directly transferred to CapStar Holdings Corporation, our controlled affiliate created to hold assets transferred from Lifemark Group at time of sale. Transfer taxes in the amount of \$1,218,855 related to the transfer of real estate were deducted from the realized gain on the Lifemark transaction. As a result of this transaction we recognized net realized gains on investments of \$74,015,364 before taxes.

Management does not attempt to maintain a consistent level of realized gains from year to year, but instead attempts to maximize total investment portfolio appreciation. This strategy often dictates the long-term holding of portfolio securities in pursuit of increased values and increased unrealized appreciation, but may at opportune times dictate realizing gains or losses through the disposition of certain portfolio investments.

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Unrealized Appreciation of Investments

For the quarter ended June 30, 2011, we recognized a \$4,558,159 decrease in net change in unrealized appreciate of investments. The largest increases in unrealized appreciation are attributable to Encore Wire Corporation, which increased \$7,151,813 due to an increase in stock price; All Components, Inc., which increased \$1,465,739 and The Whitmore Manufacturing Company, which increased \$3,800,000 attributable to increases in their respective earnings. Offsetting these increases were Alamo Group, Inc. which decreased \$8,452,900 due to a decrease in stock price; Media Recovery, Inc., which decreased \$4,200,000 and KBI Biopharma, Inc., which decreased \$2,600,000 due to slowdowns in their respective business segments.



Set forth in the following table are the significant increases and decreases in unrealized appreciation by portfolio company:

		Three Months Ended June 30,		
		2011		2010
Alamo Group, Inc.	\$	(8,452,900)	\$	3,537,875
All Components, Inc.		1,465,739		(454,925)
Atlantic Capital Bancshares, Inc.		(214,000)		(1,575,000)
Balco, Inc.		(400,000)		(1,400,000)
Encore Wire Corporation		7,151,813		(6,130,125)
Extreme International, Inc.		121,000		1,095,000
KBI Biopharma, Inc.		(2,600,000)		-
Media Recovery, Inc.		(4,200,000)		1,200,000
The RectorSeal Corporation		200,000		9,800,000
The Whitmore Manufacturing Company		3,800,000		_

A description of the investments listed above and other material components of the investment portfolio are included elsewhere in this report under the caption "Consolidated Schedule of Investments – June 30, 2011 and March 31, 2011."

Portfolio Investments

During the quarter ended June 30, 2011, we made investments of \$5,000,000 into new investments and \$4,821,789 in existing portfolio companies.

We have agreed, subject to certain conditions, to invest up to \$9,215,355 in eight portfolio companies.

Financial Liquidity and Capital Resources

At June 30, 2011, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of approximately \$34.7 million. Pursuant to the SBA regulations, cash and cash equivalents of \$2.7 million held by CSVC may not be transferred or advanced to CSC without the consent of the SBA.

Management believes that the Company's cash and cash equivalents and cash available from other sources described above are adequate to meet its expected requirements. Consistent with the long-term strategy of the Company, the disposition of investments from time to time may also be an important source of funds for future investment activities.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates

There have been no changes during the quarter ended June 30, 2011 to the critical accounting policies or the area that involve the use of significant judgments or estimates we described in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We are subject to financial market risks, including changes in marketable equity security prices. We do not use derivative financial instruments to mitigate any of these risks.

Our investment performance is a function of our portfolio companies' profitability, which may be affected by economic cycles, competitive forces, foreign currency fluctuations and production costs including labor rates, raw material prices and certain basic commodity prices. Most of the companies in our investment portfolio do not hedge their exposure to raw material and commodity price fluctuations. However, the portfolio company with the greatest exposure to foreign currency fluctuations generally hedges its exposure. All of these factors may have an adverse effect on the value of our investments and on our net asset value.

Our investment in portfolio securities includes fixed-rate debt securities which totaled \$16,999,492 at June 30, 2011, equivalent to 3.5% of the value of our total investments. Generally, these debt securities are below investment grade and have relatively high fixed rates of interest; therefore, minor changes in market yields of publicly traded debt securities have little or no effect on the values of debt securities in our portfolio and no effect on interest income. Our investments in debt securities are generally held to maturity and their fair values are determined on the basis of the terms of the debt security and the financial condition of the issuer.

A portion of our investment portfolio consists of debt and equity securities of private companies. We anticipate little or no effect on the values of these investments from modest changes in public market equity valuations. Should significant changes in market valuations of comparable publicly traded companies occur, there may be a corresponding effect on valuations of private companies, which would affect the value and the amount and timing of proceeds eventually realized from these investments. A portion of our investment portfolio also consists of restricted common stocks of publicly traded companies. The fair values of these restricted securities are influenced by the nature of applicable resale restrictions, the underlying earnings and financial condition of the issuers of such restricted securities and the market valuations of comparable publicly traded companies. A portion of our investment portfolio also consists of unrestricted, freely marketable common stocks of publicly traded companies. These freely marketable investments, which are valued at the public market price, are directly exposed to equity price risks; in that a change in an issuer's public market equity price would result in an identical change in the value of our investment in such security.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this report, an evaluation was performed under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including the Chairman of the Board and President and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934). Based upon this evaluation, our Chairman of the Board and President, and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective to ensure that the information required to be disclosed is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms, and is accumulated and communicated to management, including the Chairman of the Board and President and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding such required disclosure.

During the fiscal quarter ended June 30, 2011, there were no changes to the internal controls over financial reporting that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over financial reporting.

(b) Management's report on internal control over financial reporting

The Company's management report on internal control over financial reporting is set forth in our 2011 Annual Report and is incorporated herein by reference.

(c) Attestation report of the registered public accounting firm

Our independent registered public accounting firm, Grant Thornton LLP, has issued an attestation report on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of March 31, 2011, which is set forth in our 2011 Annual Report and is incorporated herein by reference.

(d) Changes in internal control over financial reporting

There have been no changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) that occurred during our most recently completed fiscal quarter, that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II. - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

We may, from time to time, be involved in litigation arising out of our operations in the normal course of business or otherwise. Furthermore, third parties may try to seek to impose liability on us in connection with the activities of our portfolio companies. We have no current pending legal proceedings to which we are party or to which any of our assets is subject.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

There have been no material changes to our risk factors disclosed in Item 1A. "Risk Factors", in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011.

Item 6. Exhibits

<u>Exhibit No.</u>	Description
<u>10.1</u>	Capital Southwest Corporation 2009 Stock Incentive Plan, filed herewith.
<u>10.2</u>	Capital Southwest Corporation 2010 Restricted Stock Award Plan, filed herewith.
<u>31.1</u>	Certification of Chairman of the Board and President required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"), filed herewith.
<u>31.2</u>	Certification of Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a) of the Exchange Act, filed herewith.
<u>32.1</u>	Certification of Chairman of the Board and President required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange Act and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code, furnished herewith.
<u>32.2</u>	Certification of Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) of the Exchange Act and Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code, furnished herewith.
101.INS	XBRL Instance Document
101.SCH	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document
101.CAL	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document
101.LAB	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
101.PRE	XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

August 5, 2011 By:	/s/ Gary L. Martin
Date	Gary L. Martin
	Chairman of the Board and President
August 5, 2011 By:	/s/ Tracy L. Morris
Date	Tracy L. Morris
	Chief Financial Officer
35	

CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION

CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION 2009 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN

1. PURPOSE

This Plan is intended to foster and promote the long-term financial success of Capital Southwest Corporation and its Subsidiaries (the "<u>Company</u> <u>Group</u>"); to reward performance and to increase shareholder value by providing Participants appropriate incentives and rewards; to enable the Company Group to attract and retain the services of outstanding individuals upon whose judgment, interest and dedication the successful conduct of the Company Group's businesses are largely dependent; to encourage Participants' ownership interest in Capital Southwest Corporation; and to align the interests of management and directors with that of the Company's shareholders.

2. DEFINITIONS

(a) "Affiliate" means any "parent corporation" or "subsidiary corporation" of the Company, as such term is defined in Code Sections 424(e) and 424(f).

(b) "Award" means, individually or collectively, a grant under the Plan of Non-Statutory Stock Options, Incentive Stock Options and Restricted Stock Awards.

- (c) "Award Agreement" means a written or electronic agreement evidencing and setting forth the terms of an Award.
- (d) "Board of Directors" means the board of directors of the Company.

(e) "Cause" means, unless otherwise specified in the Award Agreement or in an employment agreement with any member of Company Group, with respect to a Participant:

- (i) Commission of any act or acts of personal dishonesty intended to result in substantial personal enrichment to the Employee to the detriment of any Company Group member;
- (ii) Conviction of, or entering into a plea of *nolo contendere* to, a felony;
- (iii) In the case of an Employee, repeated failures to perform his responsibilities that are demonstrably willful and deliberate, provided that such failures have continued for more than 10 days following written notice from the Company of its intent to terminate his employment based on such failures;
- (iv) Intentional, repeated or continuing violation of any of the applicable Company Group member's policies or procedures that occurs or continues after notice to the Participant that he or she has violated such policy or procedure; or
- (v) Any material breach of a written covenant or agreement with a Company Group member, including the terms of this Plan or any material breach of fiduciary duty to a Company Group member.

A Participant shall be considered to have been discharged for Cause if the Company determines within 30 days after his resignation or discharge that discharge for Cause was warranted.

(f) "Change in Control" means

- the date any one person, or more than one "person" acting as a group, acquires (or has acquired during the twelve-month period ending on the date of the most recent acquisition by such person(s)) ownership of Common Stock possessing 51% or more of the total voting power of the Common Sock of the Company;
- (ii) individuals who at any time during the term of this Agreement constitute the board of directors of the Company (the "Incumbent Board") cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority thereof, provided that any person becoming a director subsequent to the date hereof whose election or nomination for election was approved by a vote of at least 75% of the directors comprising the Incumbent Board (either by a specific vote or by approval of the proxy statement of the Company in which such person is named as a nominee for director, without objection to such nomination) shall be, for purposes of this clause (ii) considered as though such person were a member of the Incumbent Board;
- (iii) any consolidation or merger to which the Company is a party, if following such consolidation or merger, shareholders of the Company immediately prior to such consolidation or merger shall not beneficially own securities representing at least 51% of the combined voting power of the outstanding voting securities of the surviving or continuing corporation; or
- (iv) any sale, lease, exchange or other transfer (in one transaction or in a series of related transactions) of all, or substantially all, of the assets of the Company, other than to an entity (or entities) of which the Company or the shareholders of the Company immediately prior to such transaction beneficially own securities representing at least 51% of the combined voting power of the outstanding voting securities.
- (g) "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.
- (h) "Committee" means the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors.
- (i) "Common Stock" means the Common Stock of the Company, par value, \$1.00 per share.
- (j) "Company" means Capital Southwest Corporation, a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Texas, and all successors to it.

(k) "Covered Employee" means an Employee who is, or is determined by the Committee may become, a "covered employee" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m).

(l) "Date of Grant" means the date when the Company completes the corporate action necessary to create the legally binding right constituting an Award, as provided in Code Section 409A and the regulations thereunder.

- (m) "Disability" has the meaning set forth in Code Section 22(e)(3).
- (n) "Effective Date" means the date the Plan is approved by the shareholders of the Company.

(o) "Employee" means any person employed by the Company or a Subsidiary. Directors who are employed by the Company or a Subsidiary shall be considered Employees under the Plan.

(p) "Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

- (q) "Exercise Price" means the price at which a Participant may purchase a share of Common Stock pursuant to an Option.
- (r) "Fair Market Value" on any date means the market price of Common Stock, determined by the Committee as follows:
 - (i) If the Common Stock is listed and traded on a national securities exchange (as such term is defined by the Exchange Act, as amended) or on the NASDAQ National Market System on the date of determination, then the Fair Market Value per share shall be the closing price of a share of the Common Stock on said national securities exchange or NASDAQ National Market System on the date of determination. If the Common Stock is traded in the over-the-counter market, the Fair Market Value per share shall be the average of the closing bid and asked prices of a share on the date of determination;
 - (ii) If the Common Stock is listed on a national securities exchange or on the NASDAQ National Market System but no shares of the Common Stock are traded on the date of determination, but there were shares traded on dates within a reasonable period before the date of determination, the Fair Market Value shall be the closing price of a share of the Common Stock on the most recent date before the date of determination. If the Common Stock is regularly traded in the over-the-counter market but no shares of the Common Stock are traded on the date of determination, but there were shares traded on dates within a reasonable period before the date of determination, the Fair Market Value shall be the average of the closing bid and asked prices of a share of the Common Stock on the most recent date before the date of determination on which trading occurred.
 - (iii) If neither of the foregoing provisions is applicable,, then the Fair Market Value shall be determined by the Committee in good faith on such basis as it deems appropriate, in accordance with Code Section 409A.

Whenever possible, the determination of Fair Market Value by the Committee shall be based on the prices reported in The Wall Street Journal. The Committee's determination of Fair Market Value shall be conclusive and binding on all persons.

(s) "Incentive Stock Option" means a stock option granted to a Participant pursuant to Section 8 of the Plan that is intended to meet the requirements of Code Section 422.

(t) "Non-Statutory Stock Option" means a stock option granted to a Participant pursuant to Section 7 of the Plan that is not intended to qualify, or does not qualify, as an Incentive Stock Option.

(u) "Option" means an Incentive Stock Option or a Non-Statutory Stock Option.

(v) "Outside Director" means a member of the Board of Directors of the Company or a Subsidiary who is not also an Employee of the Company or a Subsidiary.

(w) "Participant" means any person who holds an outstanding Award.

(x) "Performance Criteria" means the criteria the Committee selects for purposes of establishing the Performance Goal or Performance Goals for a Participant for a Performance Period. The Performance Criteria that will be used to establish Performance Goals are limited to the following: economic value added (as determined by the Committee): achievement of profit, loss or expense ratio; cash flow; book value; sales of products; net income (either before or after taxes); operating earnings; return on capital; return on net assets; return on shareholders' equity; return on assets; shareholder returns; productivity; expenses; margins; operating efficiency; customer satisfaction; earnings per share; price per share of Common Stock; and market share, any of which may be measured either in absolute terms or as compared to any incremental increase or as compared to results of a peer group. The Committee shall, within the time prescribed by Code Section 162(m), define in an objective fashion the manner of calculating the Performance Criteria it selects to use for such Performance Period for such Participant.

(y) "Performance Goals" means the goals established in writing by the Committee for the Performance Period based upon the Performance Criteria. Depending on the Performance Criteria used to establish such Performance Goals, the Performance Goals may be expressed in terms of overall Company performance or the performance of a Subsidiary or an individual. The Committee shall establish Performance Goals for each Performance Period prior to, or as soon as practicable after, the commencement of such Performance Period. The Committee, in its discretion, may, within the time prescribed by Code Section 162(m), adjust or modify the calculation of Performance Goals for such Performance Period in order to prevent the dilution or enlargement of the rights of Participants (i) in the event of, or in anticipation of, any unusual or extraordinary corporate item, transaction, event, or development, or (ii) in recognition of, or in anticipation of, any other unusual or nonrecurring events affecting the Company, or the financial statements of the Company, or in response to, or in anticipation of, changes in applicable laws, regulations, accounting principles, or business conditions.

(z) "Performance Period" means the designated period during which the Performance Goals must be satisfied with respect to the Award to which the Performance Goals relate.

(aa) "Plan" means this Capital Southwest Corporation 2009 Stock Incentive Plan.

(bb) "Qualified Performance-Based Award" means an Award that is intended to qualify as "qualified performance-based compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m) and is designated as a Qualified Performance-Based Award pursuant to Section 12 hereof.

(cc) "Retirement" with respect to an Employee means Termination of Services which is designated by the Committee as a "retirement" for purposes of the Plan. With respect to an Outside Director, "Retirement" means termination of service as a member of the Board of Directors of the Company and its Subsidiaries for any reason other than death or Disability.

(dd) "Share" means a share of Common Stock.

(ee) "Subsidiary" means any corporation, partnership or other form of unincorporated entity of which the Company owns, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock, if the entity is a corporation; or of the capital or profits interest, if the entity is a partnership or another form of unincorporated entity.

(ff) "Termination of Service" shall mean the termination of employment of an Employee by the Company and all Subsidiaries or the termination of service by an Outside Director as a member of the Board of Directors of the Company and all Subsidiaries. A Participant's service shall not be deemed to have terminated because of a change in the entity for which the Participant renders such service, provided that there is no interruption or termination of the Participant's service. Furthermore, a Participant's service with the Company Group shall not be deemed to have terminated if the Participant takes any military leave, sick leave, or other bona fide leave of absence approved by the Company or a Subsidiary; provided, however, that if any such leave exceeds 90 days, on the 91st day of such leave the Participant's service shall be deemed to have terminated unless the Participant's leave of absence is approved by the Committee. The Participant's service shall be deemed to have terminated upon the entity for which the Participant performs service ceasing to be a Subsidiary (or any successor). Subject to the foregoing, the Company, in its discretion, shall determine whether a Participant's service has terminated and the effective date of such termination.

3. ADMINISTRATION

The Committee shall administer the Plan. The Committee shall consist of two or more disinterested directors of the Company, who shall be appointed by the Board of Directors. A member of the Board of Directors shall be deemed to be "disinterested" only if he satisfies (i) such requirements as the Securities and Exchange Commission may establish for non-employee directors administering plans intended to qualify for exemption under Rule 16b-3 (or its successor) under the Exchange Act and (ii) such requirements as the Internal Revenue Service may establish for outside directors acting under plans intended to qualify for exemption under Code Section 162(m)(4)(C). The Board of Directors may also appoint one or more separate committees of the Board of Directors, each composed of one or more directors of the Company or a Subsidiary who need not be disinterested, that may grant Awards and administer the Plan with respect to Employees, Outside Directors, and other individuals who are not considered officers or directors of the Company under Section 16 of the Exchange Act or for whom Awards are not intended to satisfy the provisions of Code Section 162(m).

- (a) The Committee shall have the sole and complete authority to:
 - (i) determine the individuals to whom Awards are granted, the type and amounts of Awards to be granted and the time of all such grants;
 - (ii) determine the terms, conditions and provisions of, and restrictions relating to, each Award granted;
 - (iii) interpret and construe the Plan and all Award Agreements;
 - (iv) prescribe, amend and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan;
 - (v) determine the content and form of all Award Agreements;
 - (vi) determine all questions relating to Awards under the Plan, including whether any conditions relating to an Award have been met;
 - (vii) consistent with the Plan and with the consent of the Participant, as appropriate, amend any outstanding Award or amend the exercise date or dates thereof, provided that the Committee shall not have any discretion or authority to make changes to any Award that is intended to qualify as a Qualified Performance-Based Award to the extent that the existence of such discretion or authority would cause such Award not to so qualify, or to "reprice" any Options within the meaning of Section 18(b) hereof;
 - (viii) determine the duration and purpose of leaves of absence that may be granted to a Participant without constituting termination of the Participant's employment for the purpose of the Plan or any Award;
 - (ix) maintain accounts, records and ledgers relating to Awards;
 - (x) maintain records concerning its decisions and proceedings;
 - (xi) employ agents, attorneys, accountants or other persons for such purposes as the Committee considers necessary or desirable; and
 - (xii) do and perform all acts which it may deem necessary or appropriate for the administration of the Plan and to carry out the objectives of the Plan.

The Committee's determinations under the Plan shall be final and binding on all persons.

(b) Each Award shall be evidenced by an Award Agreement containing such provisions as may be approved by the Committee. Each Award Agreement shall constitute a binding contract between the Company and the Participant, and every Participant, upon acceptance of the Award Agreement, shall be bound by the terms and restrictions of the Plan and the Award Agreement. The terms of each Award Agreement shall be in accordance with the Plan, but each Award Agreement may include such additional provisions and restrictions determined by the Committee, in its discretion, provided that such additional provisions and restrictions are not inconsistent with the terms of the Plan. In particular, and at a minimum, the Committee shall set forth in each Award Agreement (i) the type of Award granted; (ii) the Exercise Price of any Option or Stock Appreciation Right; (iii) the number of Shares subject to the Award; (iv) the expiration date of the Award; (v) the manner, time, and rate (cumulative or otherwise) of exercise or vesting of such Award; and (vi) the restrictions, if any, placed upon such Award, or upon Shares which may be issued upon exercise of such Award. The Chairman of the Committee and such other directors and officers as shall be designated by the Committee is hereby authorized to execute Award Agreements on behalf of the Company and to cause them to be delivered to the recipients of Awards.

4. TYPES OF AWARDS AND RELATED RIGHTS

The following types of Awards may be granted under the Plan:

- (a) Non-Statutory Stock Options;
- (b) Incentive Stock Options; and
- (c) Restricted Stock Awards.

5. STOCK SUBJECT TO THE PLAN

(a) <u>General Limitations</u>. Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 16 of the Plan, the maximum number of Shares reserved for issuance in connection with Awards under the Plan is 47,000 Shares. Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 16 of the Plan, the maximum number of Shares reserved for issuance as Incentive Stock Options under the Plan is 140,000 Shares.

- (b) <u>Individual Limitations</u>. Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 15 of the Plan:
 - (i) the maximum number of Shares with respect to which Options may be granted to any individual during any one calendar year is 18,750 Shares; and
 - (ii) in no event may Qualified Performance-Based Awards be granted to a single Participant in any 12-month period (i) in respect of more than 6,250 Shares.

(c) <u>Other Rules</u>.

- (i) The number of Shares associated with an Award originally counted against the limitations as the result of the grant of the Award shall be restored against the limitations and be available for reissuance under this Plan if and to the extent the Award is surrendered, cancelled, expires, terminates or is forfeited for any reason.
- (ii) The following Shares shall not become available for issuance or reissuance under the Plan:

- A. Shares tendered by a Participant as full or partial payment to the Company upon exercise of an Option;
- B. Shares withheld by, or otherwise remitted to satisfy a Participant's tax withholding obligations upon the lapse of restrictions on a Restricted Stock, the exercise of Options granted under the Plan or upon any other payment or issuance of Shares under the Plan.

(d) Shares issued under the Plan may be either authorized but unissued Shares, authorized Shares previously issued held by the Company in its treasury which have been reacquired by the Company, or Shares purchased by the Company in the open market.

6. ELIGIBILITY

Subject to the terms of the Plan, all Employees and Outside Directors shall be eligible to receive Awards under the Plan.

7. NON-STATUTORY STOCK OPTIONS

The Committee may, subject to the limitations of this Plan and the availability of Shares reserved but not previously awarded under the Plan, grant Non-Statutory Stock Options to eligible individuals upon such terms and conditions as it may determine to the extent such terms and conditions are consistent with the following provisions:

(a) <u>Exercise Price</u>. The Committee shall determine the Exercise Price of each Non-Statutory Stock Option. However, the Exercise Price shall not be less than the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock on the Date of Grant.

(b) <u>Terms of Non-Statutory Stock Options</u>. The Committee shall determine the term during which a Participant may exercise a Non-Statutory Stock Option, but in no event may a Participant exercise a Non-Statutory Stock Option, in whole or in part, more than 10 years from the Date of Grant. The Committee shall also determine the date on which each Non-Statutory Stock Option, or any part thereof, first becomes exercisable and any terms or conditions a Participant must satisfy in order to exercise each Non-Statutory Stock Option. Shares underlying each Non-Statutory Stock Option may be purchased, in whole or in part, by the Participant at any time during the term of such Non-Statutory Stock Option, after such Option becomes exercisable. A Non-Statutory Stock Option may not be exercised for fractional shares.

(c) <u>Termination of Service (General)</u>. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, upon a Participant's Termination of Service for any reason other than Disability or death, or Termination for Cause, the Participant may exercise only those Non-Statutory Stock Options that were immediately exercisable by the Participant at the date of such termination and only for one month following the date of such termination, or, if sooner, the expiration of the term of the Non-Statutory Stock Option.

(d) <u>Termination of Service (Disability or Death</u>). Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, in the event of a Participant's Termination of Service due to Disability or death, all Non-Statutory Stock Options held by such Participant that are not vested shall terminate and the vested Non-Statutory Stock Options shall remain exercisable for six months following the date of such termination, or, if sooner, the expiration of the term of the Non-Statutory Stock Option.

(e) <u>Termination of Service for Cause</u>. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, in the event of a Participant's Termination of Service for Cause, all rights with respect to the Participant's Non-Statutory Stock Options shall be forfeited and expire immediately upon the effective date of such Termination for Cause.

(f) <u>Extension of Term of Option</u>. The period during which a Non-Statutory Stock Option is to remain exercisable following a Participant's Termination of Service shall be extended if the exercise of the Non-Statutory Stock Option would violate an applicable Federal, state, local, or foreign law until 30 days after the exercise of the Non-Statutory Stock Option would no longer violate applicable Federal, state, local, and foreign laws, but not beyond the original term of the Non-Statutory Stock Option pursuant to Section 7(b).

(g) <u>Acceleration Upon Change in Control</u>. In the event of a Change in Control, all Non-Statutory Stock Options held by a Participant shall immediately become exercisable and, subject to Section 16(b), shall remain exercisable until the expiration of the term of the Non-Statutory Stock Option.

(h) <u>Payment</u>. Payment due to a Participant upon the exercise of a Non-Statutory Stock Option shall be made in the form of Shares.

8. INCENTIVE STOCK OPTIONS

The Committee may, subject to the limitations of the Plan and the availability of Shares reserved but not previously awarded under this Plan, grant Incentive Stock Options to Employees upon such terms and conditions as it may determine to the extent such terms and conditions are consistent with the following provisions:

(a) <u>Exercise Price</u>. The Committee shall determine the Exercise Price of each Incentive Stock Option. However, the Exercise Price shall not be less than the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock on the Date of Grant; provided, however, that if at the time an Incentive Stock Option is granted, the Employee owns or is treated as owning, for purposes of Code Section 422, Common Stock representing more than 10% of the total combined voting securities of the Company ("10% Owner"), the Exercise Price shall not be less than 110% of the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock on the Date of Grant.

(b) <u>Amounts of Incentive Stock Options</u>. To the extent the aggregate Fair Market Value of Shares with respect to which Incentive Stock Options that are exercisable for the first time by an Employee during any calendar year under the Plan and any other stock option plan of the Company or an Affiliate exceeds \$100,000, or such higher value as may be permitted under Code Section 422, such Options in excess of such limit shall be treated as Non-Statutory Stock Options. Fair Market Value shall be determined as of the Date of Grant with respect to each such Incentive Stock Option.

(c) <u>Terms of Incentive Stock Options</u>. The Committee shall determine the term during which a Participant may exercise an Incentive Stock Option, but in no event may a Participant exercise an Incentive Stock Option, in whole or in part, more than 10 years from the Date of Grant; provided, however, that if at the time an Incentive Stock Option is granted to an Employee who is a 10% Owner, the Incentive Stock Option granted to such Employee shall not be exercisable after the expiration of five years from the Date of Grant. The Committee shall also determine the date on which each Incentive Stock Option, or any part thereof, first becomes exercisable and any terms or conditions a Participant must satisfy in order to exercise each Incentive Stock Option. Shares underlying each Incentive Stock Option may be purchased, in whole or in part, at any time during the term of such Incentive Stock Option, after such Option becomes exercisable. An Incentive Stock Option may not be exercised for fractional shares.

(d) <u>Termination of Employment (General)</u>. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, upon a Participant's Termination of Service for any reason other than Disability or death, or Termination for Cause, for three months following the date of such termination, or, if sooner, the expiration of the term of the Incentive Stock Option.

(e) <u>Termination of Employment (Disability or Death)</u>. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, in the event of a Participant's Termination of Service due to Disability or death, the Participant may exercise only those Incentive Stock Options that were immediately exercisable by the Participant at the date of such termination and only for six months following the date of such termination, or, if sooner, the expiration of the term of the Incentive Stock Option.

(f) <u>Termination of Employment for Cause</u>. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, in the event of an Employee's Termination for Cause, all rights under such Employee's Incentive Stock Options shall expire immediately upon the effective date of such Termination for Cause.

(g) <u>Extension of Term of Option</u>. The period during which an Incentive Stock Option is to remain exercisable following a Participant's Termination of Service shall be extended if the exercise of the Incentive Stock Option would violate an applicable Federal, state, local, or foreign law until 30 days after the exercise of the Incentive Stock Option would no longer violate applicable Federal, state, local, and foreign laws, but not beyond the original term of the Incentive Stock Option pursuant to Section 8(c). Any extension of the term of an Incentive Stock Option pursuant to this Section 8(g) may cause the Option to be treated as a Non-Statutory Stock Option.

(h) <u>Acceleration Upon a Change in Control</u>. In the event of a Change in Control, all Incentive Stock Options held by such a Participant shall become immediately vested and fully exercisable, and, subject to Section 16(b), shall remain exercisable until the expiration of the term of the Incentive Stock Option.

(i) <u>Payment</u>. Payment due to a Participant upon the exercise of an Incentive Stock Option shall be made in the form of Shares.

(j) <u>Disqualifying Dispositions</u>. Each Award Agreement with respect to an Incentive Stock Option shall require the Participant to notify the Committee of any disposition of Shares issued pursuant to the exercise of such Option under the circumstances described in Code Section 421(b) (relating to certain disqualifying dispositions), within 10 days of such disposition.

9. METHOD OF EXERCISE OF OPTIONS

Subject to any applicable Award Agreement, any Option may be exercised by the Participant in whole or in part at such time or times, and the Participant may make payment of the Exercise Price in such form or forms, including, without limitation, payment by delivery of cash or Common Stock owned by the Participant for more than six months having a Fair Market Value on the exercise date equal to the total Exercise Price, or by any combination of cash and Shares, including exercise by means of a cashless exercise arrangement with a qualifying broker-dealer. The Participant may deliver shares of Common Stock either by attestation or by the delivery of a certificate or certificates for shares duly endorsed for transfer to the Company.

10. RESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS

The Committee may, subject to the limitations of the Plan and the availability of Shares reserved but not previously awarded under this Plan, grant Restricted Stock Awards to eligible individuals upon such terms and conditions as it may determine to the extent such terms and conditions are consistent with the following provisions:

(a) <u>Payment of the Restricted Stock Award</u>. The Restricted Stock Award may only be made in whole Shares.

(b) <u>Terms of the Restricted Stock Awards</u>. The Committee shall determine the dates on which Restricted Stock Awards granted to a Participant shall vest and any specific conditions or Performance Goals which must be satisfied prior to the vesting of any installment or portion of the Restricted Stock Award. Notwithstanding other paragraphs in this Section 10, the Committee may, in its sole discretion, accelerate the vesting of any Restricted Stock Awards except for any Restricted Stock Awards that are Qualified Performance-Based Awards under Section 12 hereof. The acceleration of any Restricted Stock Award shall create no right, expectation or reliance on the part of any other Participant or that certain Participant regarding any other Restricted Stock Awards. (c) <u>Termination of Service</u>. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, upon a Participant's Termination of Service for any reason other than Retirement, Disability or death, the Participant's unvested Restricted Stock Awards as of the date of termination shall be forfeited and any rights the Participant had to such unvested Restricted Stock Awards shall become null and void. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Award Agreement, in the event of a Participant's Termination of Service due to Retirement, Disability or death, all unvested Restricted Stock Awards held by such Participant, including any portion of a Restricted Stock Award subject to a Performance Goal, shall immediately vest.

(d) <u>Acceleration Upon a Change in Control</u>. In the event of a Change in Control, all unvested Restricted Stock Awards held by a Participant shall become immediately vested.

11. <u>DIVIDENDS AND OTHER DISTRIBUTIONS</u>. A PARTICIPANT HOLDING A RESTRICTED STOCK AWARD SHALL, UNLESS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THE APPLICABLE AWARD AGREEMENT, BE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE, WITH RESPECT TO EACH SUCH SHARE COVERED BY A RESTRICTED STOCK AWARD, A PAYMENT EQUAL TO ANY DIVIDENDS OR DISTRIBUTIONS.

(a) <u>Voting of Restricted Stock Awards</u>. After a Restricted Stock Award has been granted, but for which Shares covered by such Restricted Stock Award have not yet vested, the Participant shall be entitled to vote such Shares subject to the rules and procedures adopted by the Committee for this purpose.

(b) <u>Restrictive Legend</u>. Each certificate issued in respect of a Restricted Stock Award shall be registered in the name of the Participant and, at the discretion of the Board, each such certificate may be deposited in a bank designated by the Board. Each such certificate shall bear the following (or a similar) legend:

"The transferability of this certificate and the shares of stock represented hereby are subject to the terms and conditions (including forfeiture) contained in the Capital Southwest Corporation 2009 Stock Incentive Plan and an agreement entered into between the registered owner and Capital Southwest. A copy of such plan and agreement is on file at the principal office of Capital Southwest Corporation."

(c) <u>Transfers of Unrestricted Shares</u>. Upon the vesting date for a Restricted Stock Award, such Restricted Stock will be transferred free of all restrictions to a Participant (or his or her legal representative, beneficiary or heir).

12. QUALIFIED PERFORMANCE-BASED AWARDS

(a) <u>Purpose</u>. The purpose of this Section 12 is to provide the Committee the ability to grant Restricted Stock as Qualified Performance-Based Awards. If the Committee, in its discretion, decides to grant to a Covered Employee an Award that is intended to constitute a Qualified Performance-Based Award, the provisions of this Section 12 shall control over any contrary provision contained herein; *provided, however*, that the Committee may grant Awards to Covered Employees that are based on Performance Criteria or Performance Goals that do not satisfy the requirements of this Section 12. (b) <u>Applicability</u>. This Section 12 shall apply only to those Covered Employees selected by the Committee to receive Qualified Performance-Based Awards. The designation of a Covered Employee as a Participant for a Performance Period shall not in any manner entitle the Participant to receive an Award for the relevant Performance Period. Moreover, designation of a Covered Employee as a Participant for a particular Performance Period shall not require designation of such Covered Employee as a Participant in any subsequent Performance Period and designation of one Covered Employee as a Participant shall not require designation of any other Covered Employees as a Participant in such period or in any other period.

(c) Procedures with Respect to Qualified Performance-Based Awards. To the extent necessary to comply with the Qualified Performance-Based Award requirements of Code Section 162(m)(4)(C), with respect to any Award that may be granted to one or more Covered Employees, no later than 90 days following the commencement of any fiscal year in question or any other designated fiscal period or period of service (or such other time as may be required or permitted by Code Section 162(m)), the Committee shall, in writing, (a) designate one or more Covered Employees, (b) select the Performance Criteria applicable to the Performance Period, (c) establish the Performance Goals, and amounts of such Awards, as applicable, which may be earned for such Performance Period, and (d) specify the relationship between Performance Criteria and the Performance Goals and the amounts of such Restricted Stock Awards, as applicable, to be earned by each Covered Employee for such Performance Period. Following the completion of each Performance Period, the Committee shall certify in writing whether the applicable Performance Goals have been achieved for such Performance Period. No Award or portion thereof that is subject to the satisfaction of any condition shall be considered to be earned or vested until the Committee certifies in writing that the conditions to which the distribution, earning or vesting of such Award is subject have been achieved. The Committee may not increase during a year the amount of a Qualified Performance-Based Award that would otherwise be payable upon satisfaction of the conditions but may reduce or eliminate the payments as provided for in the Award Agreement.

(d) <u>Payment of Qualified Performance-Based Awards</u>. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Award Agreement, a Participant must be employed by the Company or a subsidiary on the day a Qualified Performance-Based Award for such Performance Period is paid to the Participant. Furthermore, a Participant shall be eligible to receive payment pursuant to a Qualified Performance-Based Award for a Performance Period only if the Performance Goals for such period are achieved.

(e) <u>Acceleration Upon a Change in Control</u>. In the event of a Change in Control, all unvested Qualified Performance-Based Awards held by a Participant shall become vested upon the Change in Control.

(f) <u>Dividends and Other Distributions</u>. The Participant shall not be paid any dividends or distributions or other distributions with respect to Qualified Performance-Based Awards until the Participant has become vested in the Shares covered by the Qualified Performance-Based Awards. At the time of vesting, the Participant shall receive a cash payment equal to the aggregate cash dividends (without interest) (other than distributions in Shares) and the number of Shares equal to any stock dividends that the Participant would have received if the Participant had owned all of the Shares which vested for the period beginning on the date of the Award, and ending on the date of vesting or payment. No dividends shall be paid to the Participant with respect to any Qualified Performance-Based Awards that are forfeited by the Participant.

(g) <u>Additional Limitations</u>. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan, any Award granted to a Covered Employee that is intended to constitute a Qualified Performance-Based Award shall be subject to any additional limitations set forth in Code Section 162(m) or any regulations or rulings issued thereunder that are requirements for qualification as qualified performance-based compensation as described in Code Section 162(m)(4)(C), and the Plan shall be deemed amended to the extent necessary to conform to such requirements.

(h) <u>Effect on Other Plans and Arrangements</u>. Nothing contained in the Plan will be deemed in any way to limit or restrict the Committee from making any award or payment to any person under any other plan, arrangement or understanding, whether now existing or hereafter in effect.

13. RIGHTS OF PARTICIPANTS

No Participant shall have any rights as a shareholder with respect to any Shares covered by an Option until the date of issuance of a stock certificate for such Common Stock. Nothing contained in this Plan or in any Award Agreement confers on any person any right to continue in the employ or service of the Company or an Affiliate or interferes in any way with the right of the Company or an Affiliate to terminate a Participant's services.

14. DESIGNATION OF BENEFICIARY

A Participant may, with the consent of the Committee, designate a person or persons to receive, in the event of death, any Award to which the Participant would then be entitled. Such designation will be made upon forms supplied by and delivered to the Company and may be revoked in writing. If a Participant fails to designate a beneficiary, then the Participant's estate will be deemed to be the beneficiary.

15. TRANSFERABILITY OF AWARDS

No Award granted hereunder shall be transferable, voluntarily or involuntarily, other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution or pursuant to a qualified domestic relations order as defined by the Code. During a Participant's lifetime, Incentive Stock Options may be exercised only by the Participant (or a legal representative if the Participant becomes incapacitated).

16. ADJUSTMENTS UPON CHANGES IN CAPITALIZATION OR A CHANGE OF CONTROL

(a) Adjustment Clause. In the event of any change in the outstanding shares of Stock of the Company by reason of any stock dividend, split, spinoff, recapitalization, merger, consolidation, combination, extraordinary dividend, exchange of shares or other change affecting the outstanding shares of Stock as a class without the Company's receipt of consideration, or other equity restructuring within the meaning of Financial Accounting Standard No. 123 (revised 2004), appropriate adjustments shall be made to (i) the aggregate number of shares of Stock with respect to which Awards may be made under the Plan, (ii) the terms and the number of shares and/or the price per share of any outstanding Stock Options, and (iii) the share limitations set forth in Section 5 hereof. The Committee shall also make appropriate adjustments described in (i)-(iii) of the previous sentence in the event of any distribution of assets to shareholders other than a normal cash dividend. Adjustments, if any, and any determination or interpretations, made by the Committee shall be final, binding and conclusive. Conversion of any convertible securities of the Company shall not be deemed to have been effected without receipt of consideration. Except as expressly provided herein, no issuance by the Company of shares of any class or securities convertible into shares of any class, shall affect, and no adjustment by reason thereof shall be made with respect to, the number or price of shares subject to an Award.

- (b) <u>Change of Control</u>. If a Change of Control occurs, the Committee may, in its discretion and without limitation:
 - (i) cancel outstanding Awards in exchange for payments of cash, property or a combination thereof having an aggregate value equal to the value of such Awards, as determined by the Committee or the Board in its sole discretion (it being understood that if shareholders receive consideration other than publicly traded equity securities of the surviving entity, any determination by the Committee that the value of a Stock Option shall equal the excess, if any, of the value of the consideration being paid for each Share in such transaction over the Exercise Price of such Option shall conclusively be deemed valid);

- (ii) substitute other property (including, without limitation, cash or other securities of the Company and securities of entities other than the Company) for Shares subject to outstanding Awards;
- (iii) arrange for the assumption of Awards, or replacement of Awards with new awards based on other property or other securities (including, without limitation, other securities of the Company and securities of entities other than the Company), by the affected Subsidiary, Affiliate, or division or by the entity that controls such Subsidiary, Affiliate, or division following the transaction (as well as any corresponding adjustments to Awards that remain outstanding based upon Company securities); and
- (iv) may, after giving Participants an opportunity to exercise their outstanding Stock Options terminate any or all unexercised Stock Options. Such termination shall take place as of the date of the Change in Control or such other date as the Committee may specify.

No such adjustments may, however, materially change the value of benefits available to a Participant under an outstanding Award.

(c) <u>Section 409A Provisions with Respect to Adjustments</u>. Notwithstanding the foregoing: (i) any adjustments made pursuant to this Section to Awards that are considered "deferred compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 409A shall be made in compliance with the requirements of Code Section 409A unless the Participant consents otherwise; (ii) any adjustments made to Awards that are not considered "deferred compensation" subject to Code Section 409A shall be made in such a manner as to ensure that after such adjustment, the Awards either continue not to be subject to Code Section 409A or comply with the requirements of Code Section 409A unless the Participant consents otherwise; and (iii) the Committee shall not have the authority to make any adjustments under this Section to the extent that the existence of such authority would cause an Award that is not intended to be subject to Code Section 409A to be subject thereto.

17. TAX WITHHOLDING

Whenever under this Plan, cash or Shares are to be delivered upon exercise of an Award or any other event with respect to rights and benefits hereunder, the Committee shall be entitled to require as a condition of delivery (i) that the Participant remit an amount sufficient to satisfy all federal, state, and local withholding tax requirements related thereto, (ii) that the minimum withholding of such sums come from compensation otherwise due to the Participant or from any Shares due to the Participant under this Plan, or (iii) any combination of the foregoing provided.

18. AMENDMENT OF THE PLAN AND AWARDS

(a) The Board of Directors may at any time, and from time to time, modify or amend the Plan in any respect, prospectively or retroactively; provided however, (i) provisions governing grants of Incentive Stock Options shall be submitted for shareholder approval to the extent required by such law or regulation; (ii) except as permitted by Section 16, no amendment may increase the share limitations set forth in Section 5 or decrease the minimum Exercise Price for Stock Options set forth in Sections 7(a) and 8(a), unless any such amendment is approved by the Company's shareholders within 12 months before or after such amendment; and (iii) the provisions of Section 18(b) (relating to Option repricing) may not be amended, unless any such amendment is approved by the Company's shareholders. Failure to ratify or approve amendments or modifications by shareholders shall be effective only as to the specific amendment or modification requiring such approval or ratification. Other provisions of this Plan will remain in full force and effect. No such termination, modification or amendment may adversely affect the rights of a Participant under an outstanding Award without the written permission of such Participant.

(b) The Committee may amend any Award Agreement, prospectively or retroactively; provided, however, that no such amendment shall adversely affect the rights of any Participant under an outstanding Award without the written consent of such Participant; provided, however, that repricing of Stock Options shall not be permitted. For this purpose, a repricing means any of the following (or any other action that has the same effect as any of the following): (i) changing the terms of an Option to lower its Exercise Price; (ii) any other action that is treated as a repricing under generally accepted accounting principles; and (iii) canceling an Option at a time when its exercise price is equal to or greater than the fair market value of the underlying stock in exchange for another Option or other Award, unless the cancellation and exchange occurs in connection with an event set forth in Section 16. Such cancellation and exchange would be considered a repricing regardless of whether it is treated as a repricing under generally accepted accounting principles and regardless of whether it is voluntary on the part of the Participant.

19. RIGHT OF OFFSET

The Company will have the right to offset against its obligation to deliver shares of Common Stock (or other property) under the Plan or any Award Agreement any outstanding amounts (including, without limitation, travel and entertainment or advance account balances, loans, repayment obligations under any Awards, or amounts repayable to the Company pursuant to tax equalization, housing, automobile or other employee programs) that the Participant then owes to the Company and any amounts the Committee otherwise deems appropriate pursuant to any tax equalization policy or agreement; provided, however, that no such offset shall be permitted if it would constitute an "acceleration" of a payment hereunder within the meaning of Code Section 409A. This right of offset shall not be an exclusive remedy and the Company's election not to exercise the right of offset with respect to any amount payable to a Participant shall not constitute a waiver of this right of offset with respect to any other amount payable to the Participant or any other remedy.

20. EFFECTIVE DATE OF PLAN

The Plan shall become effective immediately upon its approval by the Company's shareholders.

21. TERMINATION OF THE PLAN

The right to grant Awards under the Plan will terminate 10 years after the Effective Date. The Board of Directors has the right to suspend or terminate the Plan at any time, provided that no such action will, without the consent of a Participant, adversely affect a Participant's rights under an outstanding Award.

22. APPLICABLE LAW; COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

The Plan will be administered in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and applicable federal law. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan, the Company shall have no liability to issue any Shares under the Plan unless such issuance would comply with all applicable laws and the applicable requirements of any securities exchange or similar entity. Prior to the issuance of any Shares under the Plan, the Company may require a written statement that the recipient is acquiring the shares for investment and not for the purpose or with the intention of distributing the shares.

23. PROHIBITION ON DEFERRED COMPENSATION

It is the intention of the Company that no Award shall be "deferred compensation" subject to Code Section 409A unless and to the extent that the Committee specifically determines otherwise, and the Plan and the terms and conditions of all Awards shall be interpreted accordingly. The terms and conditions governing any Awards that the Committee determines will be subject to Code Section 409A, including any rules for elective or mandatory deferral of the delivery of cash or Shares pursuant thereto, shall be set forth in the applicable Award Agreement, and shall comply in all respects with Code Section 409A. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, any Award issued under the Plan that constitutes a deferral of compensation under a "nonqualified deferred compensation plan" as defined under Code Section 409A, including any rules for elective or mandatory deferral be modified or cancelled to comply with the requirements of Code Section 409A, including any rules for elective or mandatory deferral of shares pursuant thereto.

24. NO GRANTS IN CONTRAVENTION OF THE 1940 ACT

At all times during such periods as the Company qualifies or intends to qualify as a "business development company," no Award may be granted under the Plan if the grant or terms of such Award would cause the Company to violate Section 61 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (or any other provision of the Investment Company Act of 1940 applicable to "business development companies"), and, if approved for grant, such an award will be void and of no effect.

In furtherance of the intent that Awards available to be granted under the Plan be limited to those that can be granted by a "business development company" qualifying as such under the Investment Company Act of 1940, except as otherwise permitted by exemptive relief or other relief that may be granted by the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff and determined by the Board of Directors, Restricted Stock may be awarded only in exchange for full payment thereof (as determined by the Board of Directors).

CAPITAL SOUTHWEST CORPORATION 2010 RESTRICTED STOCK AWARD PLAN

1. PURPOSE

This Plan is intended to foster and promote the long-term financial success of Capital Southwest Corporation and its Subsidiaries (the "<u>Company</u> <u>Group</u>"); to reward performance and to increase shareholder value by providing Participants appropriate incentives and rewards; to enable the Company Group to attract and retain the services of outstanding individuals upon whose judgment, interest and dedication the successful conduct of the Company Group's businesses are largely dependent; to encourage Participants' ownership interest in Capital Southwest Corporation; and to align the interests of employees with that of the Company's shareholders.

2. DEFINITIONS

(a) "1940 Act" means the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

(b) "Affiliate" means any "parent corporation" or "subsidiary corporation" of the Company, as such term is defined in Code Sections 424(e) and 424(f).

(c) "Award Agreement" means a written or electronic agreement evidencing and setting forth the terms of a Restricted Stock Award.

(d) "Board of Directors" means the board of directors of the Company.

(e) "Cause" means, unless otherwise specified in the Award Agreement or in an employment agreement with any member of Company Group, with respect to a Participant:

(i) Commission of any act or acts of personal dishonesty intended to result in substantial personal enrichment to the Employee to the detriment of any Company Group member;

(ii) Conviction of, or entering into a plea of *nolo contendere* to, a felony;

(iii) In the case of an Employee, repeated failures to perform his responsibilities that are demonstrably willful and deliberate, provided that such failures have continued for more than 10 days following written notice from the Company of its intent to terminate his employment based on such failures;

(iv) Intentional, repeated or continuing violation of any of the applicable Company Group member's policies or procedures that occurs or continues after notice to the Participant that he or she has violated such policy or procedure; or

(v) Any material breach of a written covenant or agreement with a Company Group member, including the terms of this Plan or any material breach of fiduciary duty to a Company Group member.

A Participant shall be considered to have been discharged for Cause if the Company determines within 30 days after his resignation or discharge that discharge for Cause was warranted.

(f) "Change in Control" means

(i) The date any one person, or more than one "person" acting as a group, acquires (or has acquired during the twelve-month period ending on the date of the most recent acquisition by such person(s)) ownership of Common Stock possessing 51% or more of the total voting power of the Common Stock of the Company;

(ii) Individuals who at any time during the term of this Agreement constitute the board of directors of the Company (the "Incumbent Board") cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority thereof, provided that any person becoming a director subsequent to the date hereof whose election or nomination for election was approved by a vote of at least 75% of the directors comprising the Incumbent Board (either by a specific vote or by approval of the proxy statement of the Company in which such person is named as a nominee for director, without objection to such nomination) shall be, for purposes of this clause (ii) considered as though such person were a member of the Incumbent Board;

(iii) Any consolidation or merger to which the Company is a party, if following such consolidation or merger, shareholders of the Company immediately prior to such consolidation or merger shall not beneficially own securities representing at least 51% of the combined voting power of the outstanding voting securities of the surviving or continuing corporation; or

(iv) Any sale, lease, exchange or other transfer (in one transaction or in a series of related transactions) of all, or substantially all, of the assets of the Company, other than to an entity (or entities) of which the Company or the shareholders of the Company immediately prior to such transaction beneficially own securities representing at least 51% of the combined voting power of the outstanding voting securities.

(g) "Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

(h) "Committee" means the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors.

(i) "Common Stock" means the Common Stock of the Company, par value, \$1.00 per share.

(j) "Company" means Capital Southwest Corporation, a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Texas, and all successors to it.

(k) "Covered Employee" means an Employee who is, or is determined by the Committee may become, a "covered employee" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m).

(l) "Date of Grant" means the date when the Company completes the corporate action necessary to create the legally binding right constituting a Restricted Stock Award, as provided in Code Section 409A and the regulations thereunder.

(m) "Disability" has the meaning set forth in Code Section 22(e)(3).

(n) "Effective Date" means the date the Plan is approved by the shareholders of the Company.

(o) "Employee" means any person employed by the Company or a Subsidiary. Directors who are employed by the Company or a Subsidiary shall be considered Employees under the Plan.

(p) "Exchange Act" means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

(q) "Fair Market Value" on any date means the market price of Common Stock, determined by the Committee as follows:

(i) If the Common Stock is listed and traded on a national securities exchange (as such term is defined by the Exchange Act, as amended) or on the NASDAQ National Market System on the date of determination, then the Fair Market Value per share shall be the closing price of a share of the Common Stock on said national securities exchange or NASDAQ National Market System on the date of determination. If the Common Stock is traded in the over-the-counter market, the Fair Market Value per share shall be the closing bid and asked prices of a share on the date of determination;

(ii) If the Common Stock is listed on a national securities exchange or on the NASDAQ National Market System but no shares of the Common Stock are traded on the date of determination, but there were shares traded on dates within a reasonable period before the date of determination, the Fair Market Value shall be the closing price of a share of the Common Stock on the most recent date before the date of determination, but there were shares traded on the date of determination, but there were shares traded on the date of determination, but there were shares traded on the date of determination, but there were shares traded on dates within a reasonable period before the date of determination, but there were shares traded on dates within a reasonable period before the date of determination, the Fair Market Value shall be the average of the closing bid and asked prices of a share of the Common Stock on the most recent date before the date of determination on which trading occurred.

(iii) If neither of the foregoing provisions is applicable, then the Fair Market Value shall be determined by the Committee in good faith on such basis as it deems appropriate, in accordance with Code Section 409A.

Whenever possible, the determination of Fair Market Value by the Committee shall be based on the prices reported in The Wall Street Journal. The Committee's determination of Fair Market Value shall be conclusive and binding on all persons.

(r) "Participant" means any person who holds an outstanding Restricted Stock Award.

(s) "Performance Criteria" means the criteria the Committee selects for purposes of establishing the Performance Goal or Performance Goals for a Participant for a Performance Period. The Performance Criteria that will be used to establish Performance Goals are limited to the following: economic value added (as determined by the Committee); achievement of profit, loss or expense ratio; cash flow; book value; sales of products; net income (either before or after taxes); operating earnings; return on capital; return on net assets; return on shareholders' equity; return on assets; shareholder returns; productivity; expenses; margins; operating efficiency; customer satisfaction; earnings per share; price per share of Common Stock; and market share, any of which may be measured either in absolute terms or as compared to any incremental increase or as compared to results of a peer group. The Committee shall, within the time prescribed by Code Section 162(m), define in an objective fashion the manner of calculating the Performance Criteria it selects to use for such Performance Period for such Participant.

(t) "Performance Goals" means the goals established in writing by the Committee for the Performance Period based upon the Performance Criteria. Depending on the Performance Criteria used to establish such Performance Goals, the Performance Goals may be expressed in terms of overall Company performance or the performance of a Subsidiary or an individual. The Committee shall establish Performance Goals for each Performance Period prior to, or as soon as practicable after, the commencement of such Performance Period. The Committee, in its discretion, may, within the time prescribed by Code Section 162(m), adjust or modify the calculation of Performance Goals for such Performance Period in order to prevent the dilution or enlargement of the rights of Participants (i) in the event of, or in anticipation of, any unusual or extraordinary corporate item, transaction, event, or development, or (ii) in recognition of, or in anticipation of, any other unusual or nonrecurring events affecting the Company, or the financial statements of the Company, or in response to, or in anticipation of, changes in applicable laws, regulations, accounting principles, or business conditions.

(u) "Performance Period" means the designated period during which the Performance Goals must be satisfied with respect to the Restricted Stock Award to which the Performance Goals relate.

(v) "Plan" means this Capital Southwest Corporation 2010 Restricted Stock Award Plan.

(w) "Qualified Performance-Based Award" means a Restricted Stock Award that is intended to qualify as "qualified performance-based compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 162(m) and is designated as a Qualified Performance-Based Award pursuant to Section 8 hereof.

- (x) "Restricted Stock" or "Restricted Stock Award" means, individually or collectively, a grant of Shares under the Plan.
- (y) "Share" means a share of Common Stock.
- (z) "Subsidiary" means Capital Southwest Venture Corporation and Capital Southwest Management Corporation.

(a) "Termination of Service" shall mean the termination of employment of an Employee by the Company and all Subsidiaries. A Participant's service shall not be deemed to have terminated because of a change in the entity for which the Participant renders such service, provided that there is no interruption or termination of the Participant's service. Furthermore, a Participant's service with the Company Group shall not be deemed to have terminated if the Participant takes any military leave, sick leave, or other bona fide leave of absence approved by the Company or a Subsidiary; provided, however, that if any such leave exceeds 90 days, on the 91st day of such leave the Participant's service shall be deemed to have terminated unless the Participant's leave of absence is approved by the Committee. The Participant's service shall be deemed to have terminated upon the entity for which the Participant performs service ceasing to be a Subsidiary (or any successor). Subject to the foregoing, the Company, in its discretion, shall determine whether a Participant's service has terminated and the effective date of such termination.

3. ADMINISTRATION

The Committee shall administer the Plan. The Committee shall consist of two or more disinterested directors of the Company, who shall be appointed by the Board of Directors. A member of the Board of Directors shall be deemed to be "disinterested" only if he satisfies (i) such requirements as the Securities and Exchange Commission may establish for non-employee directors administering plans intended to qualify for exemption under Rule 16b-3 (or its successor) under the Exchange Act and (ii) such requirements as the Internal Revenue Service may establish for non-employee directors acting under plans intended to qualify for exemption under Code Section 162(m)(4)(C). The Committee shall have full and final authority, in each case subject to and consistent with the provisions of the Plan and subject to the approval by the required majority of the Company's directors, as defined in Section 57(o) of the 1940 Act:

(a) The Committee shall have the sole and complete authority to:

(i) Determine the Employees to whom Restricted Stock Awards are granted, the type and amounts of Restricted Stock Awards to be granted and the time of all such grants;

(ii) Determine the terms, conditions and provisions of, and restrictions relating to, each Restricted Stock Award granted;

(iii) Interpret and construe the Plan and all Award Agreements;

- (iv) Prescribe, amend and rescind rules and regulations relating to the Plan;
- (v) Determine the content and form of all Award Agreements;

(vi) Determine all questions relating to Restricted Stock Awards under the Plan, including whether any conditions relating to a Restricted Stock Award have been met;

(vii) Consistent with the Plan and with the consent of the Participant, as appropriate, amend any outstanding Restricted Stock Award or amend the exercise date or dates thereof, provided that the Committee shall not have any discretion or authority to make changes to any Restricted Stock Award that is intended to qualify as a Qualified Performance-Based Award to the extent that the existence of such discretion or authority would cause such Restricted Stock Award not to so qualify;

(viii) Determine the duration and purpose of leaves of absence that may be granted to a Participant without constituting termination of the Participant's employment for the purpose of the Plan or any Restricted Stock Award;

- (ix) Maintain accounts, records and ledgers relating to Restricted Stock Awards;
- (x) Maintain records concerning its decisions and proceedings;
- (xi) Employ agents, attorneys, accountants or other persons for such purposes as the Committee considers necessary or desirable;

(xii) Do and perform all acts which it may deem necessary or appropriate for the administration of the Plan and to carry out the objectives of the Plan.

(b) Each Restricted Stock Award shall be evidenced by an Award Agreement containing such provisions as may be approved by the Committee. Each Award Agreement shall constitute a binding contract between the Company and the Participant, and every Participant, upon acceptance of the Award Agreement, shall be bound by the terms and restrictions of the Plan and the Award Agreement. The terms of each Award Agreement shall be in accordance with the Plan, but each Award Agreement may include such additional provisions and restrictions determined by the Committee, in its discretion, provided that such additional provisions and restrictions are not inconsistent with the terms of the Plan. In particular, and at a minimum, the Committee shall set forth in each Award Agreement (i) the number of Shares subject to the Restricted Stock Award; (ii) the expiration date of the Restricted Stock Award; (iii) the manner, time, and rate (cumulative or otherwise) of vesting of such Restricted Stock Award; and (iv) the restrictions, if any, placed upon such Restricted Stock Award, or upon Shares which may be issued upon vesting of such Restricted Stock Award. The Chairman of the Committee and such other directors and officers as shall be designated by the Committee is hereby authorized to execute Award Agreements on behalf of the Company and to cause them to be delivered to the recipients of Restricted Stock Awards.

4. STOCK SUBJECT TO THE PLAN

and

(a) <u>General Limitations</u>. Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 12 of the Plan, the maximum number of Shares reserved for issuance in connection with Restricted Stock Awards under the Plan is 47,000 Shares. Notwithstanding the preceding, grants of Restricted Stock Awards shall be subject to the following limitations:

(i) Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 12 of the Plan, the total number of Shares that may be outstanding as Restricted Stock under all of the Company's compensations plans shall not exceed 10% of the outstanding Shares on the effective date of the Plan plus 10% of the Shares issued or delivered by the Company (other than pursuant to any Employee compensation plans) during the term of the Plan.

(ii) The amount of voting securities that would result from the exercise of all the Company's outstanding warrants, options, and rights, together with any Restricted Stock issued pursuant to this Plan and any other compensation plan of the Company, at the time of issuance shall not exceed 25% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company; provided, however, that if the amount of voting securities that would result from the exercise of all the Company's outstanding warrants, options, and rights issued to the Company's directors, officers, and employees, together with any Restricted Stock issued pursuant to this Plan and any other compensation plan of the Company, would exceed 15% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company, then the total amount of voting securities that would result from the exercise of all outstanding warrants, options, and rights, together with any Restricted Stock issued pursuant to this Plan and any other compensation plan of the Company, at the time of issuance shall not exceed 20% of the outstanding voting securities of the Company.

(b) <u>Individual Limitations</u>. Subject to adjustment as provided in Section 12 of the Plan, in no event may Qualified Performance-Based Awards be granted to a single Participant in any 12-month period in respect of more than 6,250 Shares (if the Restricted Stock Award is denominated in Shares).

(c) <u>Other Rules</u>.

(i) The number of Shares associated with a Restricted Stock Award originally counted against the limitations as the result of the grant of the Restricted Stock Award shall be restored against the limitations and be available for reissuance under this Plan if and to the extent the Restricted Stock Award is surrendered, cancelled, expires, terminates or is forfeited for any reason.

(ii) Shares withheld by, or otherwise remitted to satisfy a Participant's tax withholding obligations upon the lapse of restrictions on a Restricted Stock, or upon any other payment or issuance of Shares under the Plan shall not become available for issuance or reissuance under the Plan.

(d) Shares issued under the Plan may be either authorized but unissued Shares, authorized Shares previously issued held by the Company in its treasury which have been reacquired by the Company, or Shares purchased by the Company in the open market.

5. ELIGIBILITY

Subject to the terms of the Plan, all Employees shall be eligible to receive Restricted Stock Awards under the Plan.

6. RESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS

The Committee may, subject to the limitations of the Plan and the availability of Shares reserved but not previously awarded under this Plan, grant Restricted Stock Awards to eligible Employees upon such terms and conditions as it may determine to the extent such terms and conditions are consistent with the following provisions:

(a) <u>Payment of the Restricted Stock Award</u>. The Restricted Stock Award may only be made in whole Shares.

(b) <u>Terms of the Restricted Stock Awards</u>. The Committee shall determine the dates on which Restricted Stock Awards granted to a Participant shall vest and any specific conditions or Performance Goals which must be satisfied prior to the vesting of any installment or portion of the Restricted Stock Awards. Notwithstanding other paragraphs in this Section 6, the Committee may, in its sole discretion, accelerate the vesting of any Restricted Stock Awards except for any Restricted Stock Awards that are Qualified Performance-Based Awards under Section 8 hereof. The acceleration of any Restricted Stock Award shall create no right, expectation or reliance on the part of any other Participant or that certain Participant regarding any other Restricted Stock Awards.

(c) <u>Termination of Service</u>. Unless otherwise determined by the Committee, upon a Participant's Termination of Service for any reason, including retirement, other than Disability or death, the Participant's unvested Restricted Stock Awards as of the date of termination shall be forfeited and any rights the Participant had to such unvested Restricted Stock Awards shall become null and void. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Award Agreement, in the event of a Participant's Termination of Service due to Disability or death, all unvested Restricted Stock Awards held by such Participant, including any portion of a Restricted Stock Award subject to a Performance Goal, shall immediately vest.

(d) <u>Acceleration Upon a Change in Control</u>. In the event of a Change in Control, all unvested Restricted Stock Awards held by a Participant shall become immediately vested.

7. <u>DIVIDENDS, DISTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER RIGHTS</u>.

(a) <u>Dividends</u>. A Participant holding a Restricted Stock Award shall, unless otherwise provided in the applicable Award Agreement, be entitled to receive, with respect to each such Share covered by a Restricted Stock Award, a payment equal to any dividends or distributions.

(b) <u>Voting of Restricted Stock Awards</u>. After a Restricted Stock Award has been granted, but for which Shares covered by such Restricted Stock Award have not yet vested, the Participant shall be entitled to vote such Shares subject to the rules and procedures adopted by the Committee for this purpose.

(c) <u>Restrictive Legend</u>. Each certificate issued in respect of a Restricted Stock Award shall be registered in the name of the Participant and, at the discretion of the Board of Directors, each such certificate shall be held by the Company until the Restricted Stock has vested. Each such certificate shall bear the following (or a similar) legend:

"The transferability of this certificate and the shares of stock represented hereby are subject to the terms and conditions (including forfeiture) contained in the Capital Southwest Corporation 2010 Restricted Stock Plan and an agreement entered into between the registered owner and Capital Southwest Corporation. A copy of such plan and agreement is on file at the principal office of Capital Southwest Corporation."

8. QUALIFIED PERFORMANCE-BASED AWARDS

(a) <u>Purpose</u>. The purpose of this Section 8 is to provide the Committee the ability to grant Restricted Stock as Qualified Performance-Based Awards. If the Committee, in its discretion, decides to grant to a Covered Employee a Restricted Stock Award that is intended to constitute a Qualified Performance-Based Award, the provisions of this Section 8 shall control over any contrary provision contained herein; *provided, however*, that the Committee may grant Restricted Stock Awards to Covered Employees that are based on Performance Criteria or Performance Goals that do not satisfy the requirements of this Section 8.

(b) <u>Applicability</u>. This Section 8 shall apply only to those Covered Employees selected by the Committee to receive Qualified Performance-Based Awards. The designation of a Covered Employee as a Participant for a Performance Period shall not in any manner entitle the Participant to receive a Restricted Stock Award for the relevant Performance Period. Moreover, designation of a Covered Employee as a Participant for a particular Performance Period shall not require designation of such Covered Employee as a Participant in any subsequent Performance Period and designation of one Covered Employee as a Participant shall not require designation of any other Covered Employees as a Participant in such period or in any other period.

(c) Procedures with Respect to Qualified Performance-Based Awards. To the extent necessary to comply with the Qualified Performance-Based Award requirements of Code Section 162(m)(4)(C), with respect to any Restricted Stock Award that may be granted to one or more Covered Employees, no later than 90 days following the commencement of any fiscal year in question or any other designated fiscal period or period of service (or such other time as may be required or permitted by Code Section 162(m)), the Committee shall, in writing, (i) designate one or more Covered Employees, (ii) select the Performance Criteria applicable to the Performance Period, (iii) establish the Performance Goals, and amounts of such Restricted Stock Awards, as applicable, which may be earned for such Performance Period, and (iv) specify the relationship between Performance Criteria and the Performance Goals and the amounts of such Restricted Stock Awards, as applicable, to be earned by each Covered Employee for such Performance Period. Following the completion of each Performance Period, the Committee shall certify in writing whether the applicable Performance Goals have been achieved for such Performance Period. No Restricted Stock Award or portion thereof that is subject to the satisfaction of any condition shall be considered to be earned or vested until the Committee certifies in writing that the conditions to which the distribution, earning or vesting of such Restricted Stock Award is subject have been achieved. The Committee may not increase during a year the amount of a Qualified Performance-Based Award that would otherwise be payable upon satisfaction of the conditions but may reduce or eliminate the payments as provided for in the Award Agreement.

(d) <u>Payment of Qualified Performance-Based Awards</u>. Unless otherwise provided in the applicable Award Agreement, a Participant must be employed by the Company or a subsidiary on the day a Qualified Performance-Based Award for such Performance Period is paid to the Participant. Furthermore, a Participant shall be eligible to receive payment pursuant to a Qualified Performance-Based Award for a Performance Period only if the Performance Goals for such period are achieved.

(e) <u>Acceleration Upon a Change in Control</u>. In the event of a Change in Control, all unvested Qualified Performance-Based Awards held by a Participant shall become vested upon the Change in Control.

(f) <u>Dividends and Other Distributions</u>. The Participant shall not be paid any dividends or distributions or other distributions with respect to Qualified Performance-Based Awards until the Participant has become vested in the Shares covered by the Qualified Performance-Based Awards. At the time of vesting, the Participant shall receive a cash payment equal to the aggregate cash dividends (without interest) (other than distributions in Shares) and the number of Shares equal to any stock dividends that the Participant would have received if the Participant had owned all of the Shares which vested for the period beginning on the date of the Restricted Stock Award, and ending on the date of vesting or payment. No dividends shall be paid to the Participant with respect to any Qualified Performance-Based Awards that are forfeited by the Participant.

(g) <u>Additional Limitations</u>. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan, any Restricted Stock Award granted to a Covered Employee that is intended to constitute a Qualified Performance-Based Award shall be subject to any additional limitations set forth in Code Section 162(m) or any regulations or rulings issued thereunder that are requirements for qualification as qualified performance-based compensation as described in Code Section 162(m)(4)(C), and the Plan shall be deemed amended to the extent necessary to conform to such requirements.

(h) <u>Effect on Other Plans and Arrangements</u>. Nothing contained in the Plan will be deemed in any way to limit or restrict the Committee from making any award or payment to any person under any other plan, arrangement or understanding, whether now existing or hereafter in effect.

9. RIGHTS OF PARTICIPANTS

Nothing contained in this Plan or in any Award Agreement confers on any person any right to continue in the employ or service of the Company or an Affiliate or interferes in any way with the right of the Company or an Affiliate to terminate a Participant's services.

10. DESIGNATION OF BENEFICIARY

A Participant may, with the consent of the Committee, designate a person or persons to receive, in the event of death, any Restricted Stock Award to which the Participant would then be entitled. Such designation will be made upon forms supplied by and delivered to the Company and may be revoked in writing. If a Participant fails to designate a beneficiary, then the Participant's estate will be deemed to be the beneficiary.

11. TRANSFERABILITY OF RESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS

No Restricted Stock Award granted hereunder shall be transferable, voluntarily or involuntarily, other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution or pursuant to a qualified domestic relations order as defined by the Code.

12. ADJUSTMENTS UPON CHANGES IN CAPITALIZATION OR A CHANGE OF CONTROL

(a) Adjustment Clause. In the event of any change in the outstanding Shares by reason of any stock dividend, split, spinoff, recapitalization, merger, consolidation, combination, extraordinary dividend, exchange of shares or other change affecting the outstanding shares of Stock as a class without the Company's receipt of consideration, or other equity restructuring within the meaning of Financial Accounting Standard No. 123 (revised 2004), appropriate adjustments shall be made to (i) the aggregate number of shares of Stock with respect to which Restricted Stock Awards may be made under the Plan, (ii) the terms and the number of shares and/or the price per share of any outstanding Stock Options, and (iii) the share limitations set forth in Section 4 hereof. The Committee shall also make appropriate adjustments described in (i)-(iii) of the previous sentence in the event of any distribution of assets to shareholders other than a normal cash dividend. Adjustments, if any, and any determination or interpretations, made by the Committee shall be final, binding and conclusive. Any adjustment made under this Section 12 will be made in accordance with any required action by shareholders of the Company's directors. Conversion of any convertible securities of the Company shall not be deemed to have been effected without receipt of consideration. Except as expressly provided herein, no issuance by the Company of shares of any class or securities convertible into shares of any class, shall affect, and no adjustment by reason thereof shall be made with respect to, the number or price of shares subject to a Restricted Stock Award.

(b) <u>Change of Control</u>. If a Change of Control occurs, the Committee may, in its discretion and without limitation:

(i) Cancel outstanding Restricted Stock Awards in exchange for payments of cash, property or a combination thereof having an aggregate value equal to the value of such Restricted Stock Awards, as determined by the Committee or the Board of Directors in its sole discretion;

(ii) Substitute other property (including, without limitation, cash or other securities of the Company and securities of entities other than the Company) for Shares subject to outstanding Restricted Stock Awards; and

(iii) Arrange for the assumption of Restricted Stock Awards, or replacement of Restricted Stock Awards with new awards based on other property or other securities (including, without limitation, other securities of the Company and securities of entities other than the Company), by the affected Subsidiary, Affiliate, or division or by the entity that controls such Subsidiary, Affiliate, or division following the transaction (as well as any corresponding adjustments to Restricted Stock Awards that remain outstanding based upon Company securities);

No such adjustments may, however, materially change the value of benefits available to a Participant under an outstanding Restricted Stock Award.

(c) <u>Section 409A Provisions with Respect to Adjustments</u>. Notwithstanding the foregoing: (i) any adjustments made pursuant to this Section to Restricted Stock Awards that are considered "deferred compensation" within the meaning of Code Section 409A shall be made in compliance with the requirements of Code Section 409A unless the Participant consents otherwise; (ii) any adjustments made to Restricted Stock Awards that are not considered "deferred compensation" subject to Code Section 409A shall be made in such a manner as to ensure that after such adjustment, the Restricted Stock Awards either continue not to be subject to Code Section 409A or comply with the requirements of Code Section 409A unless the Participant consents otherwise; and (iii) the Committee shall not have the authority to make any adjustments under this Section to the extent that the existence of such authority would cause a Restricted Stock Award that is not intended to be subject to Code Section 409A to be subject thereto.

13. TAX WITHHOLDING

Whenever under this Plan, cash or Shares are to be delivered upon exercise of a Restricted Stock Award or any other event with respect to rights and benefits hereunder, the Committee shall be entitled to require as a condition of delivery: (i) that the Participant remit an amount sufficient to satisfy all federal, state, and local withholding tax requirements related thereto, (ii) that the minimum withholding of such sums come from compensation otherwise due to the Participant, or (iii) the Participant remit any required amounts using a combination of the methods provided in clause (i) and clause (ii). Shares may not be used to satisfy tax withholding requirements without exemptive relief from Section 23(c) of the 1940 Act.

14. AMENDMENT OF THE PLAN AND RESTRICTED STOCK AWARDS

(a) The Board of Directors may at any time, and from time to time, modify or amend the Plan in any respect, prospectively or retroactively. Failure to ratify or approve amendments or modifications by shareholders shall be effective only as to the specific amendment or modification requiring such approval or ratification. Other provisions of this Plan will remain in full force and effect. No such termination, modification or amendment may adversely affect the rights of a Participant under an outstanding Restricted Stock Award without the written permission of such Participant.

(b) The Committee may amend any Award Agreement, prospectively or retroactively; provided, however, that no such amendment shall adversely affect the rights of any Participant under an outstanding Restricted Stock Award without the written consent of such Participant.

15. RIGHT OF OFFSET

The Company will have the right to offset against its obligation to deliver shares of Common Stock (or other property) under the Plan or any Award Agreement any outstanding amounts (including, without limitation, travel and entertainment or advance account balances, loans, repayment obligations under any Restricted Stock Awards, or amounts repayable to the Company pursuant to tax equalization, housing, automobile or other employee programs) that the Participant then owes to the Company and any amounts the Committee otherwise deems appropriate pursuant to any tax equalization policy or agreement; provided, however, that no such offset shall be permitted if it would constitute an "acceleration" of a payment hereunder within the meaning of Code Section 409A. This right of offset shall not be an exclusive remedy and the Company's election not to exercise the right of offset with respect to any amount payable to a Participant shall not constitute a waiver of this right of offset with respect to any other amount payable to the Participant or any other remedy.

16. EFFECTIVE DATE OF PLAN

The Plan shall become effective immediately upon its approval by the Company's shareholders.

17. TERMINATION OF THE PLAN

The right to grant Restricted Stock Awards under the Plan will terminate 10 years after the Effective Date. The Board of Directors has the right to suspend or terminate the Plan at any time, provided that no such action will, without the consent of a Participant, adversely affect a Participant's rights under an outstanding Restricted Stock Award.

18. APPLICABLE LAW; COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

The Plan will be administered in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and applicable federal law. Notwithstanding any other provision of the Plan, the Company shall have no liability to issue any Shares under the Plan unless such issuance would comply with all applicable laws and the applicable requirements of any securities exchange or similar entity. Prior to the issuance of any Shares under the Plan, the Company may require a written statement that the recipient is acquiring the shares for investment and not for the purpose or with the intention of distributing the shares.

19. PROHIBITION ON DEFERRED COMPENSATION

It is the intention of the Company that no Restricted Stock Award shall be "deferred compensation" subject to Code Section 409A unless and to the extent that the Committee specifically determines otherwise, and the Plan and the terms and conditions of all Restricted Stock Awards shall be interpreted accordingly. The terms and conditions governing any Restricted Stock Awards that the Committee determines will be subject to Code Section 409A, including any rules for elective or mandatory deferral of the delivery of cash or Shares pursuant thereto, shall be set forth in the applicable Award Agreement, and shall comply in all respects with Code Section 409A. Notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, any Restricted Stock Award issued under the Plan that constitutes a deferral of compensation under a "nonqualified deferred compensation plan" as defined under Code Section 409A, including any rules for elective or mandatory deferral of cash or Shares pursuant thereto.

20. NO GRANTS IN CONTRAVENTION OF THE 1940 ACT

At all times during such periods as the Company qualifies or intends to qualify as a "business development company," no Restricted Stock Award may be granted under the Plan if the grant or terms of such Restricted Stock Award would cause the Company to violate Section 61 of the 1940 Act (or any other provision of the 1940 Act applicable to "business development companies"), and, if approved for grant, such an award will be void and of no effect.

In furtherance of the intent that Restricted Stock Awards available to be granted under the Plan be limited to those that can be granted by a "business development company" qualifying as such under the 1940 Act, except as otherwise permitted by exemptive relief or other relief that may be granted by the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff and determined by the Board of Directors, Restricted Stock may be awarded only in exchange for full payment thereof (as determined by the Board of Directors).

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Gary L. Martin certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this interim report on Form 10-Q of Capital Southwest Corporation (the "registrant");
- Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 - a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report information; and
 - b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 5, 2011

By: /s/Gary L. Martin

Gary L. Martin Chairman of the Board and President

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Tracy L. Morris certify that:

- 1. I have reviewed this interim report on Form 10-Q of Capital Southwest Corporation (the "registrant");
- Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;
- 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;
- 4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:
 - a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;
 - b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;
 - c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and
 - d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; and
- 5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
 - a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and
 - b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting.

Date: August 5, 2011

By: /s/ Tracy L. Morris

Tracy L. Morris Chief Financial Officer

Certification of the Chairman of the Board and President

Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, Gary L. Martin, Chairman of the Board and President of Capital Southwest Corporation, certify that, to my knowledge:

- 1. The Form 10-Q, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 5, 2011 ("accompanied report") fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
- 2. The information contained in the accompanied report fairly presents, in all material respects, the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of Capital Southwest Corporation.

Date: August 5, 2011

By: /s/ Gary L. Martin

Gary L. Martin Chairman of the Board and President

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to Section 1350 of Chapter 63 of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, Tracy L. Morris, Chief Financial Officer of Capital Southwest Corporation, certify that, to my knowledge:

- 1. The Form 10-Q, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 5, 2011 ("accompanied report") fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and
- 2. The information contained in the accompanied report fairly presents, in all material respects, the consolidated financial condition and results of operations of Capital Southwest Corporation.

Date: August 5, 2011

By: <u>/s/ Tracy L. Morris</u>

Tracy L. Morris Chief Financial Officer